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TOTIOIN 2014-158[Bie 85 SRCP, TR SR0HOTe TONESRTY AT, FOWOTITLY S5UWRTRTI),
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w30 Bynd (TP TejodD, RDIDIHTD)

61



PSR

593¢ AT RO

BoOr 3T oo, Ssg %m@@ﬁeé eaap%@@ AN AOBN3
31.03.2019¢ 3o3RR0R $RFE JIRFE, FOATW ToFoAT TYNRY eOT 3Ted

10. Zoomemoly 3orne ($°) Re3 de.nvg
Bvie] 3] 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
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mﬁaﬂdogd.
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TR m:%é @@émd%é 37?533%@%?@635 w@oﬁa draé 7.74,198 /- (%083 wwf
AT BRROT 2.83) w@o:b 308 35, 25 617/ dra(ooO@5 TRE 27.51,419/-)



PSR

593¢ AT RO

BoOr 3T oo, Ssg %m@éﬁeé @apwgp@ AN AOBN3
31.03.2019¢ 3o3RR0R $RFE JIRFE, FOATW ToFoAT TYNRY eOT 3Ted

16.4 ZT0E3 38 16.150 3Re02THTOZ B.OX.Y. (GST.) BRT1»IRL

17. 833 &weH
QN[TTNRES 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
I g
1. mzsoss Femedne DT wE 26,86,00,718 26,47,26,879
2. 93T w%ﬁ% 3,83,01,145 | 30,69,01,863 3,03,58,225| 29,50,85,104
I 3B smoodned
L 2y, T390 - - - -
2. 93T BTROD 96,23,704 - 48,21,511 -
3. Do%; ATOFOT WIBWT - 96,23,704 50,00,000 98,21,511
IT »ngRun oTOFRERS, SotiRToENoT?Y, -1 3,33,31,382 -1 1,94,05,993
W) - | 34,98,56,949 -1 32,43,12,608

17.1 @333 17(1) (2)3Y B0e00T0eT 93T WRNY [BPRTTY OB /LPRNANY SBIWTSON et IPAT 28
B[RO TR. 3,74,67,913 /- ﬂe@dogd. (00T TJRF2,45,79,085/-).

18. déamd TOTONNE 936@53/%7?&6%‘6 NI a"agdne?mﬁ Eplalda)

DITNRH 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018?':;
I SF%e0 mebnnen BowoRas Snw
1. mmsé@oi:gd)s TN, HeT sssm TN, 00 14,51,85,220 10,00,97,222
2. '3'3)6&3" mgsd mﬁm@% ﬁagsﬂ% 10,91,037 14,62,76,257 8,56,242 10,09,53,464
11 %m@ﬁ SRTD &gms; 76,19,71,630 39,89,45,814
aoé.%% 90,82,47,887 49,98,99,278
18.1
-
MMEFEOR YT MR Fe0ToZ FTTT DN 31320192 31.3.2018%
oed w3ed 18(1)(1) 3 ¢
BE0 I YVBY -114,51,85,220 -110,00,97,222
TROORT 0eed - - - -
20T - - -
BOT0 Y 883-ToMSFORYTVT TTT BBT0N - - -
S -114,51,85,220 -110,00,97,222
18.2 %mam SHTD dagﬁeé: &3538'5 18(11)3Q 2Re0ATLHTT QFTNLL.
NWTNRLH 31.3.2019% 31.3.20188&
1. RN DO - 5,57,206
2. BREOHRYILET TRMOO-BLIBNLD 60,70,63,582 39,32,28,693
3. %é)d BROWOT KR /QBTINY FT|NoF [T 11,64,035 -
4, 3FNARVCN0T TOTOT—-R0.83. ToNT® @3_30 D&e0 BeeeFr $3e3Tod 0,77,29,891 -
5. INT° SITER, YOOI [eFnd 4,60,14,122 51,59,915
W 76,19,71,630 39,89,45,814
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31.03.2019¢ 3o3RR0R $RFE IRFE, FOUTW ToFAT TYNRY 3OS €3Ted

19

SR de.NYY
TOTNNTY TOWORAT WETTFHBRD
QTTRE 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
L. mﬁa@ﬁ%(@o%ﬁ@q)
L 3md% DINRWD 29,84,670 27,60,835
2. 3Mo0% THTB-PAW 008 1,50,57,90,000 1,50,76,95,132
3. 30T IWTH-TRECHYTWT  FoTMWO 2,15,44,34,784 1,58,29,36,902
4. 3MOT THTHL-TRFRAOB DI /RO 5,53,57,627 5,71,51,194
2t 3,71,85,67,081 3,15,05,44,063
IL TN =005TY (LTTNW)
L gmos ZINRWD 27,60,835 2,93,73,969
2. MO JATIND-LERWN 1,50,76,95,132 1,50,78,37,876
BROTVEFIRTY,  FFOWO 1,607 | 1,50,76,93,525 73,113 | 1,50,77,64,763
3. 3ot BWTH-TRICNIB 1,58,29,36,902 1,23,00,75,640
FOTMOONH  BROTVBIRIT, FFOWO 8,62,690 | 1,58,20,74,212 19,34,824 | 1,22,81,40,816
4. 30T JAT-TROFAROT BN/ 5,71,51,194 5,77,69,182
TRV BROWOENY, FLOWO 5,79,302 5,65,71,892 - 5,77,69,182
2t 3,14,91,00,464 2,82,30,48,730
DFY DY wF 803 (56,94,66,617) (32,74,95,333)

19.1 £3Te8 1989 SRCORCPNTIE VOB BT BTOLH AN,

BFRT DWONHD 33 FPNT08I:

QTTNEH 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
TRARIBYTOT AN, (F7W0F  FOTONNW) ©oZTY 29,84,670 27,60,835| 2,66,13,134
mmJ@Sdew TN, (%eimaﬁ TOENNE) BTOLTY 27,60,835 2,23,835 2,93,73,969 | (2,66,13,134)
RARITINT MWD, (FWOFT THBB ©R) ©oOTTY 5,53,57,627 5,71,51,194
TRTATYNE TN, (3R0T [WID  $R) ST0FTY 5,65,71,892|  (12,14,265) 5,77,69,182 (6,17,988)
30T TTBB BA-BNREONYIVT  FTVMO-WoZTY | 2,1544,34,784 1,58,29,36,902
ﬁéméﬁ ypleste @&—@ﬁ%o&@&d FOMPO-BT0LFTY | 1,58,20,74,212( 57,23,60,572 12,28,140,816| 35,47,96,086
ﬁéméﬁ PVADISTeN &i%_)o—mm @O%ZSQ 1,50,57,90,000 1,50,76,95,132
%dmf)?m VRIS &i?_vo—m&)b 8T0FTY 1,50,76,93,525 (19,03,525)| 1,507,764,763 (69,631)
IDNRY IFE BYE-FUTO TRRT 3R 56,94,66,617 32,74,95,333

19.2 &33368 19(11)3Y B0e0ATOI OB BAITINY TVTOPT AINNYY — LOOT JRE TROTEFIING
21§ 8Ted 22.1(1)(3)TY S0e0AT AFETIND, TYLOND B DONNY BT @@5553% BRNPVR

BRCOBURNTY, & 14,43,599/- NN, (0003 STHF 20,07,937/-) Te. NN,
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303 dR.RvY
20. 200 smssa FORFFTNG ﬁzgdmfo
QRO 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%;

1. Zowenwd Dy DHHAO

D. WESJMD B 300 13,15,01,338 11,21,05,221

2. BReET DI BHTO BRI (DT NEXOID) 24,83,600 28,95,200

2. N9 B a0 T 1,93,57,528 7,41,684

Q. Zodo WG cleexod 3, 8,50,000 | 15,41,92,466 12,07,172| 11,69,49,277
2. BOF A 33T Beednned 1,47,26,398 1,31,53,216

20D BLRED R

Q. MO BPRER LB 2,17,24,844 2,43,50,351

Q. 9BY TNFT BURL PWNRW 62,14,438 | 2,79,39,282 | 1,21,59,863| 3,65,10,214

2t 19,68,58,146 16,66,12,707

20.1 €T 20(1)(2)BY SRCOAVT  BeTIND  RPOONY wéwm@ws QTeFTFOR JeRT  FeBIT
mg 23,22,701/- (00T JIJ/ETR. 16,90,802) nsd ﬂe@doéd.

20.2 833388 20(3)(R)0DY SREOATLET VBT FTOWFI 3RO ﬁagﬁe; Bp3TY 5@@@5% QT TFON DTVTRES
BRRT BB3e0N BPE BT Tw. 1,79,283/- TR.AWH FONIT.

20.3 @qﬂgéﬁ DTTOTE BHT TR, Y. (20O [T Sw. 1,98,989/-)
204 TTOREO00E8 mg 5. 2,17,24,844/—7#@553@l NCF.RD.A. ST fao@om%é 2018-19T 55‘”&?%& TRWSAT.

20.5 £33320(2)3S SROITHT BT, DG IS Jerdrinte Q[N I$AT0S:

QNZTNED 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
| BRATAE RNl desdn
Q. PARIOR dedd 1,15,59,949 1,13,54,376
D. BRYTVIT I Q0T da;smﬂo 5,86,795 6,16,65
2t 1,21,46,744 1,19,71,029
BF0NPY T odpeRIoD APOD [FYRTI,
30330 xo%ﬁ@od 50055%6 TR BRT 1,21,46,744 10,73,143 | 1,08,97,886
2. QRO .D-B0ST IRTY 16,32,533 14,67,327
3. Telod HeIW Iy AP HeSTH|)N zeedn
Q. séam@m QATIeFTBD 3,16,096 3,53,793
Q. AERERINLPOBTE 3T 2200 6,31,025 4,34,210
9,47,121 7,88,003
&é&% 1,47,26,398 1,31,53,216
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Beg SR.AYY
21 =S Sy wm&%}?ﬂcwv dzgjﬁeéo
DETRL 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%

1. ;5%)6 @aﬁ%ﬁo ?)33_30 3T Qﬁ?:)oﬁ%ﬁ DT - 1,14,03,496 - 1,06,39,271
gggmﬂ DWFOT - - - 61,48,727
@Eq@d Qi?_qoﬁ%? @?}EF&%iGoﬁS@ - 5,09,204 - 4,73,815

e, 1,19,12,700 1,72,61,814
22 ST ﬁagdneéo

QNZTNED 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%

1. >an 14,14,349 14,14,349

2. 6&9}3?1%3 0Ted ?)33_30 PAInID) @@?%ﬁ@ﬁ 70,22,522 26,21,240

3. 0330‘3)71%30 msg DOTI OTed 32,85,787 52,36,287

4. QI 2,73,541 1,87,767

5. T 533_30 rcelatatod 48,76,375 37,11,379

6. Xy TZPeT FROINY ©RJY [ERD
i. RO NONHQ‘?ﬁ 3eednined 3,98,050 4,71,368
ii. mg %émaéﬁ@ﬁ TOWOHAT VBT da;sﬁe;o - 3,98,050 - 4,71,368

7. mwémogw TOTOT AN BTN - 2,40,00,000

8. e%&w@sciraez;%d DY, PR, AT da;sﬁeio 5,10,500 7,82,750

9. WOB®ING YOTI da;s; 36,57,843 33,29,698

10. ﬂ%bséés 52,;3’3 2,10,18,625 1,98,17,652

11. wéﬁ @%é&% d?“;s 8,85,329 41,66,293

12. 30X @3&3% dz,;s; 1,93,86,495 1,91,98,147

13. DTTHSRPNAT FOND VB TWT  WONW 2,50,00,000 70,00,000

14. moner DB 93T DBENET TOAT  GOTLOTRLL:

i. TOXFT TRTREING YVTOT 56,71,146 - -
ii. QBTe YVTWOFPNLY 1,07,06,777 1,63,77,923 35,65,301 35,65,301
z.,é,s% 10,41,07,339 9,55,02,231

22.1. 0T 22/12 -

IJRE 1,91,98,147/-) Tw. ﬁ%ﬂdb%d

73

Q3T @6’@%3’5 8QT ﬁzﬁrﬁ@’@ wsw TT ATeEITI [VBY QBT
QT JINY BTN BIORT ﬁzsmio Neacb @CS sd ﬁzﬁﬁm Nebdosd ms 1,93,86,495/— (&so@s
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BRZ TR.NYY

QTTND 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
1 @z;gda BB mmcﬁﬁd FOLOBD - 25,19,194
2. ATeFITIT Qe zjéé 2,24,324 3,39,333
3. [IJIMTT DTerTTO Todmwee  PMED 1,94,610 2,16,703
4. QI WTFTT MPORT BINWD 34,400 1,82,300
23 4,53,334 32,57,530

22.2 SBUT zm% DB DWFNE AWT (.05 22(8)):

1. sR30° 53@% 2018-19 4,25,000 4,75,000

2. ﬁéabéﬁd 50@% 2016-17/2015-16 - 71,750

3. 8B 30R B SNpAS 2017-2018/2016-17 - 2,00,000

4. ez 536% / B.F.E. 85,500 36,000

&5383 5,10,500 7,82,750

22.3. 3032 5908 20138 5000 135 TIoD FOTICK TAZ 03 THFATY NYITT w33 e 2% [RTBI),
TOTRETELF TO=IO3T SEVlap]e) 23e0TIBINON 55033523@@7\63%63.

@) 2018-193¢ THFTY 2,63, T2.48,65,482 (%003 SHE Tw. 49,24,750/-) RER, ﬁzimmmﬁdogd.
W) Twe. 2,50,000/- NE¥DY, IODIOSNY TOTT AR Q:Bd.@@ﬁé% TOWORAT ﬁz;s’sﬁeém& BRTED

DETBSRNTHIT. (3363 22(13)
23. R00UWR VRO BROTREITNAD

QNZTNED 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%

I Sm0% / BR0meeddned

D. WPRBIVTL /RN IVT0E3 /2370003 m;ﬂms

BROTOSS 1,49,264 50,26,787

Q. 23 2,3@;%8 [Simpleveiaten) 1,80,150 3,29,414 2,00,63,616 2,50,90,403
II ﬁzzsamﬂ Reoweeddned

Q. ‘DY YRR 9,13,755 -

Q. %\@ BRTN0T - 11,26,565

R. B SR 49,21,332 -

&. &505? ROTTE 7,52,613 -

Q. a%m@ﬁomod 4,15,415 5,83,800

NFF. HONT JAFT  CTRONT  DVBLOTEST 1,70,535 3,25,703

2. LOoOT JI[ET B[ 1,99,020 1,69,264

TeF. HODT TRFT BTTYND - 73,72,670 9,07,042 31,12,374

wmo&:/dzgdw NN RBROTeT (70,43,256) 2,19,78,029
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BoOr 3T oo, Ssg %m@@ﬁeé e.-:apwg)% AN AOBN3
31.03.2019¢ 3o3RR0R $RFE JIRFE, FOATW ToFoAT TYNRY eOT 3Ted

SR8 CR.NYY

231 23D TQ SRCORTONTOR FPRND, FTRLINW, JREBTNY TS BB, ©INY 53253&3 draocme%%ojaznol
33 3$T0TBOI @@mmﬁmd.

QWIS 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
I %mam THTI HEDNATY BeoTHT Twerne/
TN/ JReIINL
. ABe3ING  F[o00es :@@é RYelaky
58‘&??1%3@3 gosmg 23003V 0T ) 5,95,370 70,34,724
2. OAne Tpoew IPO-HONS THENYY DT
00T RTOTR) 9,97,493 -
éQ% 15,92,863 70,34,724
3 3P0 19(11)TY BeedATOT STORI AN,
@@863@ TROTOBICINT YNNG T3 5@@5 14,43,599 1,49,264 20,07,937 50,26,787
msgs 1,49,264 1,98,21,728

24. 301t Segnies

Q[TTNRYy 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%

TR BIET LOTWOP 1,70,00,000 7,00,00,000
%OoOT TIET 3on - 78,86,164
BROTRBOL, BOT (64,47,317) 2,57,84,035
20t 1,05,52,683 10,36,70,199

25. 43T [eTE 208 OIS J FeOS Neded Bowogn B2 [oNT FeeRFBoHTY, SREWNT.

QTN 31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
Q}di 5&5—‘6@) HeooTon @?%mmw Oplh (d@.ﬁ@@) 1,32,58,038 12,32,06,195
Heodn¥ Fo30D BTORT  SLY(BOZNWD) 26,02,360 26,02,360

DRY AINT. (DIFOIT FO© Heo)
(RedT B0D3S TR.100/- 5 47
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FNOF 3T oo, z:;a@ %m@érfeé e.-:ap:g)@@ AN AOBN3
31.03.2019% BRRNROR BRI mrg BT Teozoas Jne eds ¢33e3

S03 BR.RYY
26. OTWOT 3OATT IR @mﬁéd SRBedIn
31.3.2019% 31.3.2018%
L SOIPOOHRYY 988, VFF TR 42,49,709 54,23,342
BT .DR.0.8.2. eslata BN
2. THAD WOTN SONCIOTOLLT FeROND 1,20,21,063 1,20,21,063
3. . TTRERHOD WOBIE F0O0H BRBR R R
210 QY
Q. 93T BRBMOIND @ ®

27. 3BT [RTT O.0F". 180 Dol FWReRT BBWIETINE FOWOHT T NT TR I W[
BRINT TVBVTOOE FOLOPNRD.

ROWORT TPLF N B WITONT FOWOT

TOWOHNS TRLFOH BT wﬁsmas Fowoy
FD03ReN xoi(p/zzo&s TOONF ARE B

1. &¢ 3. &[T03 wortes VI 13-04-2018 0o
2. & R.GST°. THOTG POTRFFD 04-06-2018 00T
3. 3¢ OF.ST. S0 (0A) FWITL | ATV WOGNH IF°.QF.0. & ©FIFL 07-01-201900T
4. &¢ 2388 RTeT, TRIW ©3EFD 07.01.2019003
5. 5¢ 0o2¥e0TREIT FTOCIID TITTT ATeF TTD 3.0 .OF.0.8.% 27-03-201900T
6. &¢ 0. WWTHEIT TOT, N.Q.DF. TS TODFTEFN 3 D) § vewad 27-03-2019003
7. 8¢ Q.. VL0, DX TITTT ATeFITD LT . OF.0.3.2 21-07-2018003
8. d¢ THewowed TOOIT, W.0.0F. ST AT QTer 38 17-09-20183=3R”
9. ¢ BF.Q. JIFoT, DV.OF QX . SFIYTE Qe 38 17-09-2018003
10. . XT°. dWJ0TT, 0.Q.QF. 2.9.8. BB 2.00. .20.8.0. 21-08-20180073
1. 8¢ &7, HeRTE 2.9, .38 19-03-20193 =IR
12. 8¢ 20.0¢°. TREOT, 2300 2.9, .3 & 19-03-201900T
13. 308 MOOBRT TF 0.0 SOIVIW, D0.2F.20.9. 19-03-20198 =37
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31.03.2019% BRRNROR BRI sm?é& QAT Teogoas Jne sveds ¢33e3

14. 8¢ 2.2, [TBOT, FWRSF, 0V.Q.DF. | SOIVFB, D0.F.0.4. 19-03-2019003
15. ¢ TITTRTRTT WOOTE, V.Q.DF. | YVTTONFTIE, TR Y03 21-08-2018 00T
16. 3¢ ST°. TNTOZEPRE VI, TICI® 21-08-20193 [31
17. 8¢ WATTE® RRY OHIW, FAP 21-08-201900T
18. 8¢ RODTITT, BYART QT 3T 04-06-201900T
19. 3¢ DT, VAT, AWPOTO QTeETBDD, 0.0 .00.8.8. 21-08-2019003
20. &¢ .. OJeT® QTee 3830 04-06-2018
21. &¢ TRBTIVT” QTee 383 04-06-2018
22. 8¢ TP WEHY AT WNTHT QT TS 04-06-2018
23. &¢ . nonooeE QT 3T 04-06-2018
24. &¢ COWTHT ST, QT 3T 04-06-2018
25. 8¢ 3. RegARWD QT3S 04-06-2018
26. &¢ 3. BDTPO QTee 383 04-06-2018
27. &¢ U@Qﬁd m@@ QTee 383 04-06-2018
27.1 TOWOHT TRFNY B3NP %eg{raozs BRTIONTI), 8Te3NED 16.3, 20.1, 20.2, 20.3, 22.1 "YY
BEezeoN SRCOFTONT.
28. TOTAI TYNRYY BRITZY, ACTT TRTDVOWVN TRFTOF 0FRRYIT. BNZIBY Lo0T ST
BOF-OTNYY THTTNONTER WFPo TTIENEFTL BRTBONT.
29. QTS LATWONT ﬁ@%/ﬁag APHTBR ADVPOY. (200 IRFFP ANPOY.)
30. QeTOETE AOONT, F[WTOTT  L0BTN, PIODNYT DD Y JRBMOOINRW, 2088 LN,
TOON Y BRONRTE, IODYT Tore 00 AN T PEFTEF, LYTLTTS.
31. eﬁzmémd BRIT 170 VI QN0 BTONTD, R OPWOF — -8 HeOFLRNT.
32.

TOATT T0230HY 1993-9400T 2000-20018 ©THODY T0230H [RHRTT SNT 2. O[T BT
VTG FINTY GPONSTN FOTAIN BRT H[PRTTYT. TOT BTO3REN, STIZNG AT TEHODY
DODNTNE YYOFH, INTH TSN, L3N, T QDN WN0TOT FXPT0ZT ToDSNY
BRCRTROB m;m V0TI WTJTOGNTT, DANTLTT. 9B/ éDCSJCS FOTACHY &N LDeSPoBI
3. 0% .80.90.2.000 TOAIT .2.900.89 3 %ms@e mﬁ TRATH mNSCS AN moﬁm@esdo 01562/
200303 TROT R CRTITVT. JeTF Y, WY BIODZY, @mmosmwoo %.@m@mm.@.%.om -
2N 509/201453 wé@s m@dbécﬁ (R.QF. 162/2003). T QZ003F 28.08.2015T0T NHTHN
ANOCINTOTT. éa mc‘i @wcm@ofm QRTS @Nﬁs BB AR TODREI, TORT QwOn fm@ﬁ@
NQN (.. 64/2003) céaoo 3 Misc 13/2013) éewF@ mm HToos 25/02/2013 T @%oﬁaam
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31.03.2019% BRRNROR BRI sm?é& QAT Teogoas Jne sveds ¢33e3

BSATVT. DWTBODTY, DZ00F 1.9.201700TH ERetFs [ [PRTTT. TNOWB/IW  DIDOT
6.1.201830T T TOBOHT), BRRRVATTT. [NODT TN wWIODYIIT.

33, RPN DITE  VOTIIT sae:éga@ FOWA LeRTVT  STeST TFT ATWO  FOTIOIW
6672834/-CR.NY, zmm@ TOTE TRRLCTINTOZT. eﬁmmé msofmmosm @cﬁeswm‘i TFOTIOIN
OB Wi BAYTZ BROWNTJONT. WAL B[R AT [UTOTSCIRHRT B[PTOZTEONT.
5#&%@ LNV TOOT TOT 30eDT @#&3 IR W& 10,36,180/— Tw. (&0HT =& 10,36,180/-
SR)NFD, STTT, BRTF .27 .~1 TN .07 .98 TFT SWOHT STRY TORBATIYNY. BRLDE
00 RPRWH RPWOM), OIS RS da;émﬂo TR TRAECINLETNR e T VFP %D
RRRLREN T0E VS mg OR. 2,68,57,681/- (%003 =RF 2.,58.,21,501) 3. ﬁ%ﬁdaéd. ssmonde
Mng 66,72.8334 /- (0003 IR 66,72,.834/-8%R.) BR.0ASN %@)ﬁmﬂd&ﬁ Wwwoqﬂﬁﬁ%\ Z)JJOCSJZ)G%)CS%
B3 DRERP ‘wésmd RETS 2308 QOTD es-%wgmeg ica%%@@%@ﬁd. 83368 14(3)(R) w09 YT -ATZ),
NEIBRYID. AN TLIR, 0FHO DPO[NE RRVF TTVTWBSODNW), BETERWT FFIODZ, D
0D ET.
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W.TF. 503)3zS 0.SNO BWEBATLT RRT IO a”zzsdﬂe;o Wi Se.
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214 /91 2,57,106 32,213 2,89.319
PTREBHOD 28, mg 4,79.,299 54,509 5.33.808
&HODT IIFT 28 mg 4,79.,299 54,509 5.33.808
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ﬁaeeﬁ& S @éﬁmﬁcﬁg ORNG VST 5093571@;3 2457/2007 0y 2458/2007 emdagﬁ B0
QTR faésc;safmmﬁe@ﬁd.

oTe DT0FT T, TTOOD WHTT %% /= o /-
0o OB QWIRIO°
NO0. HXTT TT®T, ND.QN.QFE.

LI T @@oaﬁ&ouj) (FbRez® 0. dTRTY) ( < %)
SF.ST°. "o, 0030845 IJTHTE ATerBID OTFTO I ATIeF ITHD

Reo—
BTIE D (TOLOTDTIV) T /-
0. J0. 240166
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x@@: Eelatotolen) TOTQ ToONFTEF
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2018-19T mOSQ 2LTOAT WOROTRIND 3T dagmf Mte

ORWOF—
3,5 e 31.03.20198 ®o3 31.03.20183 ®o3
= ) D
o T, &) %683 =5 31.03.2019 | = 50 2033 323 woID bey
HOITRRL - @ 31.03.2018
1| = Py oFQ Breend 22,53,099 - - 22,53,099 22,53,099 - - 22,53,099
2 23w wpmp ceend BdIweRs® | 13001511 - -| 13001511 1,7557,433|  42,00,000 87,55922|  1,30,01,511
3 |esosw 1,98,106 - - 1,98,106 1,98,106 - - 1,98,106
4 |eFne-3nets 38,74,201 - - 38,74,201 38,74,201 - - 38,74,201
5 |00e-0mms (SL) 6,64,533 - - 6,64,533 6,64,533 - - 6,64,533
6 |swoiche (2050-26)
100 TR 4,06,57,959 -| 19025381 21632578 24,9817,869| 17,557,427 | 21,0917,337| = 4,06,57,959
7 @oaﬁcd&c@ BTSPRRST
o3eend 39,54,706 - 3,00,000 36,54,706 39,82,704 - 27,998 39,54,706
8 |3003 Znron wmmes 9,83,881 - - 9,83,881 9,83,881 - - 9,83,881
9 |moh3snc 14,16,812 - - 14,16,812 14,16,812 - - 14,16,812
10 |23 deews 1,71,88,740 - 491,709 1,66,97,031| 2,37,14,104|  5845,952 1,23,71,316 | 1,71,88,740
11 |a=% 33 @YW 1,21,91,424 - 9,55,558 | 1,12,35,866 | 1,21,91,424 - -l 1,21,91,424
12 |one- 18 =03 7,44,78,295 -| 3,851,502 4,41,26,793 | 13,16,66,052| 17,72,70,809 | 23,44,58,566 |  7,44,78,295
13 |one- 28 =03 4,58,87,000 | 30,66,13,000| 27,47,82,822| 7,77,17,178 |  4,58,87,000 - -|  4,558,87,000
14 |one- 38 =03 -| 27,20,50,000 -| 27,20,50,000 - - - -
15 [20R- e, - | 10,00,00,000 -| 10,00,00,000 - - - -
21,67,50,267 | 67,86,63,000| 32,59,06,972| 56,95,06,295 | 49,42,07,218 | 18,90,74,188 | 46,65,31,139 | 21,67,50,267
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scaﬁ%wmom RHERTRTTN TORTAT AT 3RCRBNYOT NYAT STICHT VFTNLL (WTed 5.1 o, NEIBIRHTH) WOF-V

£ R.20.2. B¥mo RO.IT Q0.8 -3 BT | SUFTOT -TBorRATy | BT -2ondedh ToETITHT B Iy Lamen
zos3
xoss Qeoned 2018-19| 201718 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18| 2018-19] 2017-18| 2018-19 2017-18
oR. ow. OR. ow. OR. OR. OR. OR. OR. OR. Ow. OR.
1| 29as secos
(EE=es
PTHMONED) 13,68,780 - - - - - - - - | 2461849| 2,40,89,314

2 FOTDMRONTT,
QT HAT
rhértezon
@%oi)mrbm—

DBRT BT 12,80,430 - - - - - - - - 2,34,56,172| 2,33,63,828

3 mHER FopMORIR
TOLORAT
QBT WD

08

2. | woE 3on - 0 - - - - - - - - - _

. | Moeasdey,
donoZee Brwd 11,524 - - - - - - - -

2,41,820 2,18,609

2

mx‘gég DB
FRTSReITD
52% _ - - - - - - - - - 4,51,376 -

&.[ w3s Sgne - - - - - - - - - - - 39,600

4 38 eumHeg, 11,524 - - - - - - - - 6,93,196 2,58,209

5 03Re%ET TRTBEOT

2.3, 332, (2+3) 12,91,954 - - - - - - - - 2,41,49,368| 2,36,22,037

6 TESHODY
O3RERIND NPT
[Slaplen) 76,826 - - - - - - - - - 4,69,123 4,67,277

dsééd Falalnt W)
e3TROD

(Brexdnwons)
3588 15(V) 5,45,949| 4,67,277
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TER CBReET TTMONY TNIoYLT FTLMOND (3R uodd:g)—&%sé—S.l—Sﬁ:ﬁl N

ORWOH — 2

I =R 2.0.2. BEMO  |RN0.NFE.N0.8.~8.8.0F°| SLTTOTT-TOBRTY géce_agonem& ToRTYTT 223 =35 L3ATN
=
)
ﬁo&’g. 2018-19 | 2017-18] 2018-19] 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |2017-18[2018-19/|2017-18| 2018-19 | 2017-18
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

1 %@G%@ FOTOTOND 81,18,924 | 67,50,144 | 24,25,060 24,25,060 15,39,256 15,39,256 32,14,622 | 32,14,622 | 4,05,940 |4,05,940 |1,00,43,08,085]97,96,89,594
2 |asn, BRe306men0T

TOTOMWO - - - - - - - - - - - -
3. (1+23) 2t 81,18,924 | 67,50,144 | 24,25,060 24,25,060 15,39,256 15,39,256 32,14,622 | 32,14,622 | 4,05,940 |4,05,940 |1,00,43,08,085]97,96,89,594
4 MERTTHNPOT E%GSGR:ZS

BRWOT

(L.8.9%°. FSwon)* 81,18,924 | 67,50,144 | 24,25,060 24,25,060 15,39,256 15,39,256 32,14,622 | 32,14,622 | 4,05,940 |4,05,940 |1,00,43,08,085]97,96,89,594
5 BREODITT 2wt

FODMONED (3-4) - - - - - - - - - - - -
6 ODB[RTZT STROPNR

SpbstAleln - - - - - - - - - - - -
7 | ZREcHYTE FoRmeone
23BN TRICHYTLT FTHMONY DTSR B3 FBNT0I
D QITHERRTT 3Z0HYT

ée)% - - - - - - - - - - - -
Q. ALTS s BRWOTD () - - - - - - - - - - - -
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593¢ AT RO

eseéwg TRTT N.0%°.-158 @TT 31.03.201980 ERRAROR &RFT IRFE ToWoRIWOS B FYTOTOS
FReTBRIR), TRTBONG. (LBTed — 68, NbI2) ORWOT-0
253 MoHCNE- Tw. ned T¥-0n. LN TE-TR.
iy QWO -
Nogjé 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 131.03.2019] 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
1 |oo=deensow %z: RO WOTVLD
Aeeld «J 7.31% 8.00% 7.05% 7.31% 7.05% 7.31%
=eBIT %a;;; 9% & 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
2 | BRE e :saoﬁne;g wdmszﬂsmﬁ:‘i
BRWAHLT S.:acags
BRET STOPTY BRWVNAY [IPO(TFT) | 12.05.15.724{11,44,61,761 |6.11.33.505] 6,68,42,673 | 2.78.60.702 [2,95.57.875
QOB :@@é 80,25.332|  78,10,012|  4133213] 43,45,058 20,36,617 | 20,18,803
USRI :@@é 14,89,533 38,001,721 69.90.307| 51,05,489 18,67,504 | 17,78,575
LO0T Aew BPY(BRODAT) 1,35,11,297| 2,33,02,645 - - - -
LODT A BRO(BROVIT AWPY) - - - - - -
TORE WRBUVT @@z%ﬁ% 1,89,76,195( 2,06,56,530 | 91,83,203| 64,50,852
3.0%.80.00.2.-00 =[P JI0TTONR
TOBENT/ BROTVRE RPOBT mg - - - - -
JRBNY =06 éeszﬁ BT /I, 1,98,32,181| (82,03,885)| 31,97.771] (87,08,863) | (24,02,199) | (54,94,551)
DWEOZTY BRWNY TIT B 11,73,75.278 12,05,15,724{6.62.71,593]6,11,33,505 | 2.93.62,624 [ 2,78.60,702
3 |AecnTe wane ?gjzs ss‘aoﬂcsg udmﬁﬁﬁ@&d
3003 %:acags
TR ©00FTY odeexm BACH Hed
éejzs :@@é 10,78,68,722| 4,06,81,229 - - - -
BRemTD BANYOT aaegs RTRPS 76,22,202 54,82,305 - - - -
BRBANTD 3,20,67,535| 8,54,88,873 - - - -
TR BPRT N"@mﬂéﬁ% (1,89,76,195)|  2,06,56,530 - - - -
BremTD BAH Ped éém SDINYES (31,22,163) - - - -
meosédQ 03,0e2 T S0P 36% m‘@@é 12,85,82,264] 10,78,73,714 - - - -
4 |clecxme BN %z: :Saeacs dnegs
TTRFTOFTY odeeRTo BAOD 36% w&D@é 10,78,68,722| 4,06,81,227 - - - -
BpemTD  BAOH édas RORPI 76,22,202]  54,82,305 - - - -
BRTIRNRD 3,20,67,535| 8.,54,88,873 - - - -
TRRSRT @@a;é 1,89,76,195] 2,06,56,530 - - - -
meosédQ dReBTD SR ?;SD@@ 12,85,82,264110,78,73,712 - - - -
TERTOAD Ré\%—m%mﬁo 1,12,06,986] 1,26,42,012 - - - -
BremT BAOH Hoed ‘ébf)eiofomel
SNCOT  WTRBIOIND - - - - - -
5 |mhohezor %z: SEATEE Y
JRBNY 0D éézs ems/mw 1,98,32,181] (82,03,885) - - - -
TWFBHONY  dpexTd BACH eI
SRSHAYRES 31,22,163 - - - -
DI DO m@}ﬁ ero&ﬁ/ﬁ"m; 1,98,32,181] (50,81,722) - - - -
BESCIAlew ) mm\%m& éézﬁ emaﬂ/aag 1,98.32,181] (50,81,722) - - - -
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ﬁi—m% szggoﬁeg HTSATOR RBRWOM

TRET FRJONIDR[OZ JeBNY
TRy =P,

DRET @oéémg odeemT0 BROD
éesm :@eé

TOTORT s&sns

SABRT  F:B30NY MOTLEAT za:%e;
eﬁ%_oc/&raﬁ

11,73,75,278

12,85,82,264
1,12,06,986

1,12,06,986

12,05,15,724

10,78,73,714
(1,26,42,010)

(1,26,42,010)

6,62,71,593

(6,62,71,593)

(6,62,71,593)

6,11,33,505

(6,11,33,505)

(6,11,33,505)

2,93,62,624

(2,93,62,624)

(2,93,62,624)

2,78,60,702

(2,78,60,702)

(2,78,60,702)

CP-BF TeIBobQ MHTHeaTHH a”agdne;b
) ﬁcmzoe% 333@6

WBOH ez 53@% ?@@é

wEoH BN (IPY)

BremT SANY QoesT STBWI
JWEDQODY ITE LRLI/BTF,
RP-TF WIONY  TOTIAT  STIWOD
DB dagﬁ%

14,89,533
80,25,332
(76,22,202)
1,98,32,181

2,17,24,844

2,71,04,366
78,10,012
54,82,305
(50,81,722)

2,43,50,351

69,90,307
41,33,213

31,97,771

1,43,21,291

51,05,489
43,45,058

(87,08,863)

7,41,684

18,67,504
20,36,617

(24,02,199)

15,01,922

17,78,575
20,18,803

(54,94,551)

(16,97,173)
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BORR R00WR CRPT FH0eS NcedH ﬁ@moswm& THRTTT0ScD TRAT mgz(uag:é-w 66&55 Qe3-18 W= IT) WO - ]
on
-
,fz; ~Sgnes FMoR ITHTD Mo Ty TN, end g somRan a3
v 2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 | 2018-19 2017-18
ow. ow. ow. OR. ow. ow. oR. OR.
Q TOET, Ty g HowoR ITCHTE
1 QupNCch TREIRD 46,90,36,906 | 47,35,92,644| 18,39,50,019 | 16,56,53,667| 65,29,86,925| 63,92,46,311| 65,29,86,925 63,92,46,312
SOBOFZPONEO  YOTWOPNT, BST/BRRR - - - - - - - -
mﬁwozjdaﬁbﬂt &oﬁzﬁddz@/ﬁmomsﬁé m@z:%
Beor: BOWS [RET STOD - - - - - - 2,95,26,506 1,74,32,750
WA STOH 46,90,36,906 | 47,35,92,644| 18,39,50,019 | 16,56,53,667| 65,29,86,925 63,92,46,311| 68,25,13,431 65,66,79,062
2 omnecdh SR 79,78,89,819 | 42,2590,107| 14,64,24,143 | 10,11,81,697| 94,43,13,962| 52,37,71,804| 94,43,13,962| 52,37,71,804
Aeda woBRFLPNOD HFZT (56,92,42,782) | (35,41,08,467) (2,23,835) | 2,66,13,134| (56,94,66,617)] (32,74,95,333)| (56,94,66,617)| (32,74,95,333)
VB0 aoomddd%/ﬁmoms% m&z:% - - — — — — — —
Feor: BOwIOIRNAT Begried - - - - - -| 12,05,06,742| 12,32,13,737
wty s 22,86,47,037 6,84,81,640| 14,62,00,308 | 12,77,94,831 37,48,47,345| 19,62,76,471| 49,53,54,087| 31,94,90,207
3 deRB(1-2) 24,03,89,869 |  40,51,11,004 3,77,49,711 | 3,78,58,836| 27,81,39,580| 44,29,69,840| 18,71,59,344| 33,71,88,854
QOFF, Bowd TET [ygncow 12,20,91,422 | 10,33,33,201 3,42,13,946 | 2,89,57,288| 15,63,05,368( 13,22,90,489| 15,63,05,368| 13,22,90,489
RFY wmod (3-4)+ 11,82,98,447 | 30,17,77,803 35,35,765 89,01,548| 12,18,34,212| 31,06,79,351 3,08,53,976| 20,48,98,365
2. @3-3er B8R ZowoRamod
1 QPN BN 7,80,28,24,999 | 7,24,42,29,713| 43,62,11,770 | 44,39,88,177| 8,23,90,36,768 7,68,82,17,889| 8,23,90,36,769 | 7,68,82,17,890
2 Towt TIRETe AT SATwe - - - - - -[20,48,07,847( 20,48,07,847
3 w38 @R 7,80,28,24,999 | 7,24,42,29,713| 43,62,11,770 | 44,39,88,177 | 8,23,90,36,768| 7,68,82,17,889| 8,46,38,67,501| 7,89,30,25,737
4 203 BA0RY DIRNECH BANY JeTTTD 92.19 91.78 5.15 5.63 97.34 97.41
5 Qenecd HPnsd 6,36,08,43,756 | 5,96,68,58,508 1,61,41,361 | 1,86,01,768| 6,37,69,85,117]5,98,54,60,276| 6,37,69,85,117| 5,98,54,60,277
6 TOUE JRBODT BRBMOOTRL ek - - - - - -1 2,08,68,82,384 | 1,90,75,65,460
7 28 BRBMOIR: 6,36,08,43,756 | 5,96,68,58,508| 1,61,41,361 | 1,86,01,768| 6,37,69,85,1175,98,54,60,276| 8,46,38,67,501 | 7,89,30,25,737
* oSPPTe IRFF VNG BeoRnTie QTT 200 dzé) BB YTT BT, BRI, TOWE TRWE QTHHTD.
ek AOFF, MTPITTH 200 FBB APFF BOWICIPNTY, BOWORET LeToNT, Fed Je3@I0T AT TONEIATIZHT.
AT SATE0, CRIS FHe0 TYR, AOoD BIE RTNW. BAAINW, [WNONEIONA, WOoBTYFT BRECHYT FPBMONH-2TYL Fe0.
ekt TETOOTIDY, OETLD NI B[O, WNOBRBOY, TON BABMWOI, MHIVEAYT FTE GTT WORR.
+ ), BTOONT TWOMEDD ~00T [T BROTOEIFND 3T FOMMON LTOTNYRY, TOIT WB|HOD [OOWS.
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Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited.

KSSIDC MISSION STATEMENT

The Corporation’s principal objective is the promotion and development
of Small Industries in the state. Construction and utilization of
infrastructure, especially in backward areas, procurement and marketing
raw materials, technical support and assistance are means to reach
the goals. A concern for results, emphasis on quality and timely work
and willingness to understand the problems of entrepreneurs are the

staff creed.

AN INDUSTRIALLY PROSPEROUS
KARNATAKA IS OUR VISION
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.
RAJAJINAGAR, BANGALORE-560 010

Board of Directors ]

Sri M. Maheshwara Rao, [.A.S.
Smt. V. Rashmi Mahesh, I.A.S.
Sri. Ziyaulla, I.AS.

Sri Mahesh. B. Shirur, I.E.S.

Sri Pavan Kumara Malapati, [.A.S.

Sri H. Basavarajendra, .A.S.
Sri Shivayogi Hirematt

Sri G.R. Akadas

SriRaju R.

Sri N.P. Dhiren

Statutory Auditors

Bankers
Registered Office

Chairman and Director
Director

Director

Director and Managing Director
Director

Director

Director

Director

Driector

Company Secretary
Rao & Emmar

State Bank of India
Administrative Office Building
Industrial Estate, Rajajinagar
Bangalore-560 010.
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&

Dt. 31.01.2019

To
All the Members,
Sir,

Sub: NOTICE convening 59th Annual General Meeting of the Company Scheduled to
be held on 06.11.2019

& Kk K

Notice is hereby given that the 58th Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 06.11.2019 at 5.00 pm in the Registered
Office of the Company to transact the following business.

L. ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Directors Report, the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as
at 31 March 2019 and the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on that date,
along with the schedules, notes and the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon
along with the report of Comptroller and Auditor of India.

2. Toapprove payment of dividend on paid up share capital for the year ended 31st March 2019.
3. M/sRao and Emmor are appointed as a statutary Auditors by C&AG for the year 2019-2020.

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Bangalore

Date: 31.11.2019 Sd/-
(N.P. DHIREN)

COMPANY SECRETARY

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. The instrument of proxy should reach the Registered office at least 48 hours before the time fixed
for the meeting.

3. As the Company is a Government Company, the C & A G as provided under Section 139 & 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 will appint the auditors.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 59" Annual Report together with the audited
accounts for the year ended 31** March 2019.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY Rs.in Lakhs
S1.No. Financial Highlights 2018-19 2017-18
1 Gross Revenue 6825 6567
2 Gross Expenses 6517 4517
3 Profit before tax 308 2049
4 Add: Prior period adjustments (70) 219
5 Profit before tax including Prior Adjustment 238 2268
6 Less: Tax Provisions 170 778
7 Add/Less: Deferred tax & Other tax adjustment 64 (257)
8 Profit after tax including prior year
adjestment 132 1233
9 Add: surplus from earlier years 14130 13210
10 Total Surplus in P&L A/c 14262 14443
Less :Appropriation of Dividend for PY at 10% 313 313
11 Surplus retained in the Balance sheet 13949 14130
Human Resource

Your company has always believed that human resource is the most important resource and
continues to work for its development. The functioning and activities of different personnel were
aligned to company’s business objectives. The ongoing thrust on rationalization of manpower with
focus on proper utilization. The manpower strength as on 31* March 2019 was 151 comprising 119
Men and 32 Women. The proportion of SC / ST employees constituted 25% (SC 36 & ST 12). 04
persons are on deputation from the Government of Karnataka and 08 persons have gone on
deputation from KSSIDC to other organizations.

Your Company has been extending the benefits available to its employee under Payment of
Gratuity Act 1972 and other such beneficial legislations.

Particulars regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and expenditure.

The Company has no manufacturing activity. Hence, the Company has no remarks on the
above aspects.
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Share Capital

The investment of the Government of Karnataka in the equity of the company as at 31** March
20191s Rs. 26,02,36,000/ - which includes shares of Rs. 100/ - each held by Share holders and KSIIDC
amounting to Rs. 10,00,000/ -

Employees

The particulars of employees pursuant to Section 217(IA) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rule, 1975, as amended is Nil.

Disclosure

There were no related party transactions in relation to Directors of the Company and their
relatives conflicting with the interests of the Company.

There were no instances of non-compliance of any matters related to statutory compliance
during the financial year under review.

Corporate Governance

Separate detailed chapter on Corporate Governance, Management Discussion and Analysis
are attached herewith, and shall form part of this Annual Report.

The Internal control systems

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with
policies and procedures. Internal Audit of all the zonal offices / branch offices of the company is
regularly carried out to review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with
implementation and recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit
Committee of the Board.

Dividend

Your Directors are pleased to recommend Dividend at 20% of post tax profit Tax of
Rs. 1,32,58,038 /- which works out Rs. 26,51,607/-. In additional as per Income Tax Act provision
for Dividend Distribution Tax at 15% + Surcharge at 12% + Education Cess at 4% which works out
Rs. 4,63,288/-.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 there was no transfer of unclaimed
dividend to investor education and protection fund for the last year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH
THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this
report.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Corporation has no foreign exchange earnings and there is no foreign exchange outgo in pursuant
to section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has constituted a CSR Committee consisting of three directors as under:

1. MD, KSSIDC
2. President, KASSIA
3. MSME, Director

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 is that the profit making company have to incur
mandatorily atleast 2% of their 3 years average net profit towards certain specified programmes.
Accordingly the company incurred an expenditure on account of Corporate Social Responsibilities
amounting to Rs 10000000/- being the amount contributed to Chief Minister Releif Fund of GOK
with specific request to utilise the amount for funding relief in the form of promoting Preventive
Health Care.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There were no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The adverse remarks of the auditor’s have been answered in the addendum in detail to the director’s
report.
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COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The Company is a Governement company and the directors appointed are governement nominees,
directors appointed are remuneration fixed by DPAR, hence these provisions are not applicable.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A and is attached
to this Report.

The extract of the Annual Return can be viewed on the company's Website at www .kssidc.co.in.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The Company has conducted Four Board meetings dated 30.11.2018, 29.12.2018, 30.01.2019, and
26.02.2019 during the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibility Statement:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pany g P
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year
under review.
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DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

DIRECTORS:
Board of Directors of KSSIDC From 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
SI. Name Incoming Outgoing
No. Directors Directors

01 |Sri. K. Vasantha Bangera,Hon’ble MLA, 09.12.2016 13.04.2018
Beltangadi & Chairman KSSIDC

02 |Sri.B.R.Raghunath 01.09.2017 04.06.2018
Vice-Chairman

03 [Sri. S. R.Srinivas (Vasu) 03.07.2018 07.01.2019
Chairman KSSIDC

04 |Sri. Byrathi Suresh 07.01.2019 27.03.2019
Chairman KSSIDC

05 |Sri. Rajender Kumar Kataria, I.A.S,, 08.06.2017 27.03.2019
Secretary to Govt., C & I Dept.

06 |[Sri. M. Maheshwara Rao, .A.S, 27.03.2019 -
Secretary to Govt., C & I Dept. Chairman & Director

07 |[Sri. V.P. Ikkeri, I.LA.S, 09.08.2017 21.07.2018
MD, KSSIDC

08 [Sri. Hemaji Naik, .A.S, 21.07.2018 17.09.2018
MD, KSSIDC

09 |[Sri. H.P. Prakash, I.F.S, 17.09.2018 -
MD, KSSIDC

10 ([Dr.N.Shivashankara, [.A.S, 21.08.2019 -
CEO & EM, KIADB

11 |Sri. R. Srinivas 21.08.2018 19.03.2019
CE-PWD

12 |[Sri. B.L. Ravindrababu 19.03.2019 -
CE-PWD

13 |Smt. Gunjankrishna, .A.S, 21.08.2018 19.03.2019
Commissioner MSME

14 |Sri. G.C. Vrushabendra Murthy, .A.S, 19.03.2019 -
Commissioner MSME
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15 Sri. Pavankumar Malapati, .A.S, 21.08.2019 -
Deputy Secretary, Finance Dept.

16 | Sri.R. Hanumanthegowda 10.07.2017 21.08.2018
President, KASSIA

17 | Sri.Basavaraj Javali 21.08.2018 -
President, KASSIA

18 [ Sri.Jayarama, Mysore 01.02.2018 04.06.2018
Director

19 | Sri.B.N. Sudhakar 21.08.2018 04.06.2018
Director, MSMEDI

20 [ Sri. B.P. Dinesh, Bangalore 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Director

21 | Sri. Ravikumar, Chamarajnagara 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Director

22 | Sri. Prakash Anna Saheb Magadum 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Belagavi, Director

23 | Sri. A. Gangaraj 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Ramachandrapura, Director

24 | Sri. Ramakrishnappa R 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Bangalore, Director

25 [ Sri. K. Sannaswamy 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Mysore, Director

26 | Sri. K. Kumar 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Bangalore, Director

27 | Sri. Rathnakara Honagodu 18.05.2016 04.06.2018
Shimoga, Director

The Board places on record their appreciation of the services rendered by the ceased Directors
during their tenure.

Board of Directors of KSSIDC As on 31.10.2019

Sl Name
No.
01 Sri. Maheshwar Rao, I.A.S.
Secretary to Government & Chairman KSSIDC
02 Sri.S.Ziyaulla, I.AS,,
Director, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
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03 Sri. H. Basavarajendra, .A.S.,
CEO & EM, KIADB

04 Sri. Pavan Kumar Malapati, .A.S.,
Deputy Secretary to Govt., Finance Department

05 Sri. Mahesh.B.Shirur, IL.E.S,,
Managing Director, KSSIDC Ltd.,

06 | Sri. H.C. Ramendra
Chief Eingineer (C&B), PWD

07 | Sri. G.R. Akadas.,
Director, MSME Development Institute

08 | Sri. Raju.R,
President, KASSIA

Company is not mandatorily required to appoint a whole time Key Management Personnel (KMP),
however Sri.H.P.Prakash is appointed as Managing Director of the company. Now
Sri.Mahesh.B.Shirur is appointed as Managing Director of the Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Corporation being a Government undertaking has only nominee directors who are nominated
by the Government of Karnataka. A letter has beeen sent to the Government of Karnataka for the
appointement of Independent directors and is awiting government direction.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with policies
and procedures. Internal Audit of all the zonal offices/branch offices of the company is regularly
carried out to review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with
implementation and recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit
Committee of the Board.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s. Rao & EMMAR., Chartered
Accountants, Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2018-19.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has constituted the Audit Committee consisting of three directors as under:

1. Secretary to Govt, Commerce & Industries Dept,
2. MD, KSSIDC Ltd.,

3. Director, MSMEDI, GO,
4. President, KASSIA
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The Audit Committee reviews the internal control systems and the periodical Internal Audit
Reportsan and reviews the Financial Statements of the Company.

MAINTANANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVT. UNDER SUB-
SECTION-1 OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 :

The provisions relating to maintenance of cost records is not applicable to this Company

COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL
COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDERTHE SEXUAL HARASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK
PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESAL) ACT, 2013.

In accordance with the provisions of the Internal Complaints Committee (Prevention, Prohibition
and Elimination) Act, 2013 (14 of 2013) in order to prevent women’s sexual harassment at workplace.

The following officers/employees are appointed as chairman and member of the committee:
1. Mrs. T. Lakshmidevamma - President
2. Mrs. V. Shailaja - Member
3. Mrs. K. Sulochanadevi - Member
4. Mrs. PM. Uma - Member

The Company is committed for safety of women Employees and complaints from the company’s
women employees will be taken up and addressed on timely basis.

SHARES:

During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:

Increase in Share| Buy Back of Sweat Equity | Bonus Shares Employees Stock
Capital Securities Option Plan

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to Bankers, Business Associates, Consultants,
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully to the
shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

The Board would also like to place on record its appreciation of the dedicated services rendered
by the employees of the Company.
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNEXTURE ‘A’
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

I CIN U75112KA1960SGC001384

II Registration Date 29/04/1960

11 Name of the Company KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

v Category/Sub-category of the Company | State Government Company

\Y Address of the Registered office & RAJAJI NAGAR, INDUSTRIALESTATE,
contact details BANGALORE - 560 010.

VI Whether listed company No

VII Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. NIL

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated.
Sl. No [ Name & Description of NIC Code |9 to total
main products/services of the turnover of
Product/ |the company
service
1 Industrial Sheds/Plots to 74 100
Entreprenuers

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL |Name & Address of the CIN/ HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
No [Company GLN SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES | SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1 Nil

96




| ZKSSIDG

59th Annual Report

|

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

%
change
during

the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A.

Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Govt.
or State Govt.

2592352

2592352

- 2592352

2592352

c) Bodies
Corporates

d) Bank/FI

e) Govt.

Companies

10,000

10,000

- 10,000

10,000

SUB TOTAL:(A)
1)

2602352

2602352

99.99

- 2602352

2602352

99.99

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other...

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

2602352

2602352

99.99

- 2602352

2602352

99.99

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLD
ING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

c) Cenntral govt
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d) State Govt.
Companies - - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital
Fund - - - - - - - - - |-

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - - - - |-

g) FIIS - - - R - - - B R

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - |-

i) Others (specify) | - - - - - - - - - |-
SUB TOTAL(B)(1): | - - - - - - - - - |-

(2) Non
Institutions

a) Bodies corporate| - - - - - - - - - |-

i) Indian - - - - - - - - - -

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - |-

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - - |-

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs - - - - - - - - S

ii) Individuals
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital in
excess of Rs.1 lakhs| - - - - - - - - S

¢) Others (specify) | - - - - - - - - - |-

SUB TOTAL
(B)(2): - - - - - . . . - -

Total Public
Shareholding(B)3
(B)(1)+(B)(2) - - - - - - - - I

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs - - - - - - - - - -

Grand Total
(A+B+C) - 2602352| 2602352 199.99 - 2602352 (2602352(99.99 | - | -
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(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

S1 | Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of %
No. Name of the year the year change
in share
holding
during
the year
No of | % of % of shares | No of |% of % of shares
shares | total pledged shares |[total pledged
shares | encumbered shares of| encumbered
of the to total the to total
company shares company | shares
1 [Government 2592352 99.61 Nil 2592352 99.61 Nil Nil
of Karnataka
2. | KSIIDC 10,000 0.38 10,000 0.38
Total | 2602352 99.99 Nil 2602352 99.99 Nil Nil

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTER’S SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO

CHANGE)
s Share holding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the Year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of % of total
Shares |shares of the| Shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise increase/ decrease in

Promoters Share holding during the Nil Nil Nil Nil

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/

transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters &

Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sl
No.

Share holding at the
end of the Year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

For Each of the Top 10 No. of | % of total | No. of |% of total shares
Shareholders Shares [shares of thel Shares | of the company
company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise increase/ decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year (or on the date of Nil Nil Nil Nil

separation, if separated during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl Share holding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. end of the Year during the year

No. of | % of total | No. of % of total

For Each of the Directors & KMP| Shares [shares of the| Shares shares of the

company company

At the beginning of the year 08 0.0003 Nil Nil

Date wise increase/ decrease in

Promoters Share holding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ Nil Nil Nil Nil

transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 08 0.0003 Nil Nil

Note: The Corporation is being the Government undertaking the directors appointed are
government nominees and one share is allotted based on the position held in the

government.
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(V) INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
Secured Loans |Unsecured|Deposits Total

excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 12,64,62,930.00 - - 12,64,62,930.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 - - 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 - - 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 12,64,62,930.00 - - 12,64,62,930.00

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Additions

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

12,64,62,930.00

12,64,62,930.00

VI

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and / or Manager:

SL Particulars of Remuneration Na1}1e of fhe Total Amount
No Managing Director
1 Gross salary V.P. Ikkeri 5,14,748.00
H.P. Prakash 18,07,953.00
23,22,701.00

the Income tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock option

3 Sweat Equity
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4 Commission - -
as % of profit - -
others (specify) - -

5 Others, please specify - -
Total (A) - 23,22,701.00
Ceiling as per the Act - -

B. Remuneration to other director: Nil

lil(.) Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Director Arlr:(szt

1 Independent Directors - - -
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings - -
(b) Commission - - -
(c ) Others, please specity - - -
Total (1) - - -
2 Other Non Executive Directors - - -

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specity.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/

MANAGER/WTD: Nil

S1.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company CFO Total
Secretary

1 Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961. -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -

2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -

as % of profit -

others, specify -

5 Others, please specify -

Total -

VII PENLITIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority Appea.l
the ) Description| Punishment/ (RD/ made 1.f
Companies Compounding fees NCLT/ any (give
Act imposed Court) details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding | None None None None None

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding | None None None None None

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding | None None None None None
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

A. The Governance Structure

The Company has three tiers of Corporate Governance Structure. viz.

1.

Strategic Supervision - by the Board of Directors comprising the Executive and Non-Executive
Directors who are nominees appointed by GOK.

Executive Management - by the Corporate Management comprising the General Managers
and Deputy General Managers.

Operational Management - by the zonal office/branch office heads represented by Dy.
General Managers/ Asst. General Managers.

The three-tier governance structure ensures greater Management Accountability and

Credibility, a well performing Management in place and increased Public Confidence.

B. Board of Directors

a)

Composition

b)

The Board of Directors comprises Chairman, Vice Chairman, Managing Director and
10 other Non-Executive Directors as against the total strength of 14 Directors. The Directors
are nominated by the Government.

Information to the Board of Directors

c)

The Board of Directors has complete access to the Information within the Company, which
includes -

e Annual revenue budgets and capital expenditure plans. Result of operations of
operating divisions and business segments.

¢ Financing plans of the Company

e  Minutes of Meetings of Sub - Committees of the Board

® Developments in respect of Human Resources

e Compliance or Non-compliance of any Regulatory/ Statutory guidelines.
Board Committees

The Board currently has 4 Sub Committees which are as follows:

1 Audit Committee

Technical Committee

2
3 Finance and Raw Material Committee
4

CSR Committee
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The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning and co-opting the Members of the
Committees. The committees meet periodically at different intervals. The committees take decisions
as per the terms of reference given by the Board of Directors except the Audit Committee which
functions as per the requirement of the Companies Act. 2013.

d. Cautionary Statement

The Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the vacancy
position, and other projections are forward looking statements and progressive. Actual result may
vary from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions, Government policies
and other incidental factors.
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Sitting Fees to the Board of Directors from 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019

Annexure - A

Sl. No. Name of the Director Sitting Fees

01 Sri. Srinivas (Vaasu) 2,000.00
Chairman, KSSIDC

02 Sri. Rajendra Kumar Kataria, I.A.S. 4,000.00
Secretary, C & I Dept.

03 Sri. Gunjan Krishna, [.A.S. 2,000.00
Commissioner, MSME

04 Sri. Pavan Kumar Malapati, [.A.S. 2,000.00
Deputy Secretary, Finance Dept.

05 Sri. Basavaraj Javali 5,000.00
President, KASSIA

06 Sri. B.S. Suresh 2,000.00
Chairman, KSSIDC

07 Dr. N. Shivashankara, [.A.S. 1,000.00
CEO & EM, KIADB

08 Sri. B.N. Sudhakar 1,000.00
Director, MSMEDI

09 Sri. G.S. Vrushabendra Murthy, . A.S. 1,000.00
Commissioner, MSME

10 Sitting fees to Technical Sub-Committee 14,400.00

Total 34,400.00
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REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATIONS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS IN THEIR
REVISED REPORT DATED 28/10/2019 TO THE SHARE HOLDERS ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2019.

Replies to qualified opinion of the Independent Auditor’s Report:

1. Sale of Industrial sheds and plots (Audit-Para-1): As per the significant accounting
Policy-4, the company recognises revenue on sale of Sheds at the point of allotments, whereas
the plots are recognised to revenue, when sale deeds are executed. The company has not
recognised the revenue on these plots on completion of the lease period. As regards deviation
from AS 7 and AS 9 and determination of the impact on the profitability and the carrying
inventory and recognising the advance collected as revenue as and when the lease period is
expired, as expert opinion is being obtained for modification of the accounting policy during
2019-2020.

2. Rent from Sheds/Land (Audit-Para-2): The company is recognising rent on demand/
accrual basis. For the improvement in collection of Rent from the defaulters and the up-dation
of rental agreements and other related records Industrial Estate Department is being informed
to exercise the control mechanism for improvement in the collection of Rent and maintenance
of records.

3. Power Line Charges (Audit-Para-3): The company has a policy of recovering power line
charges as and when allotment of sheds/plots are made. These revenues are accounted on
receipt basis in the year of collection. As per Accounting Policy-8, the expenditure incurred
on drawing power lines and the other amounts paid to ESCOMs are accounted as revenue
expenditure in the Books as the Assets created out of this expenditure are to be tansfered at
free of cost to such ESCOMSs. As regards the expenditure incurred will not be collected in the
same year of its incurrence and the same should be considered as deferred expenditure and
has to be charged to profit and loss account in proportion to its collection an expert opinion is
being obtained for further action.

4. Water charges collected (Audit-Para-4): Water Charges from allottees is accounted on
receipt basis. As per Accounting Policy-1, the company looks after the water supply of the
Estates as a temporary measure till the facilities are taken over by the local authorities. Further
has been encouraging the Associations of the SSIs of the Estate to take over such function and
in some cases they have taken over. Pending such finalisation, the company has adopted
policy to account the charges on cash basis, as water and civic maintenance of the Estates is
only a stop gap arrangement.

5. Rent on Sheds under Vishwa Scheme (Audit-Para-5): Rent on vishwa scheme is recognised
only at 0.35 paisa per sq. fit. per month on cash basis in view of uncertainities attached and
large defaults in payment which is as per Accounting Policy A-II-4. An amount of 0.50 paisa
per sq. ft. per month is not recognised as rental income which is to be reimburshed by
Government of Karnataka.

6. Stamp Duty Collected (Audit-para-6): An appropriate Accounting Policy will be brought
out in FY 2019-2020.
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7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Valuation of Inventory (Audit-para-10): As regards 107 unites are those sheds whose lease
cum sale deed have expired and the company has not recognised revenue and not absorbed
the cost of sales as indicated in the Audit-para-1, an expert opinion is being obtained for
modification of the accounting policy during 2019-2020. As regards maintaining WIP account
for its land building in Madikeri under current asset to the tune of Rs. 1,35,90,292 a report is
being obtained from Engineering Department for accounting treatment during FY 2019-2020.

Fixed Asset not in use (Audit-para-11): The reports is being obtained for the comparision
with Depreciation Fixed Asset Register and wherever the WDV /Residual Value is insignificant
and the physical condition of the Assets considered as not usable such items will be removed/
deleted from the Asset Register during FY 2019-20.

Hire purchase (Audit-Para-12): Proper disclosure will be made in FY 2019-20.

Subsidy/Grants (Audit-Para-13): For Accounting of Supervisions Charges on the
infrastructure works awarded by the Government as against the Grants, which requires change
in Accounting Policy of the Company. During the FY 2019-2020 expert opinion will be obtained
and placed before the Board for adopting a suitable accounting policy.

Income tax (Audit-Para-14): The Demands as per IT Department which shown in the IT-
Portal, the details will be furnished to Tax-Consultants for necessary action during the FY
2019-2020.

Reserves (Audit-Para-15): As there were no Schemes to implement for utilisation of the
reserves created in the earlier years for SSI Development and Human Resource Development
are forthcoming the subject will be brought before the Board for further orders.

Amounts Payables to Government of Karnataka (Audit-Para-20): This subject has been brought
before the 355th Board Meeting held on 27.09.2019 and based on the approval of Board a
Letter is being addressed to the Secretary to GOK, C&I Department to accord administrative
approval for conversion of dues payable by the Corporation of Rs. 119.00 Crores as Interest
free loan subject to annual equated repayment in the span of 25 years instalment.

Advances Paid (Audit-Para-22) : In respect of advances paid to KIADB the additional
compensation sum of Rs. 17,77,29,891/- pertains to the compensation land cost for the MT
sagar/Hubli industrial estate project, out of which the company during the year 2018-19 based
on the assertions have transferred an amount of Rs. 10,77,29,891/- to the expenditure
account. This cost is completely absorbed by the company which has reduced the profits
since the compensation amounts are not collected from the allottees. Balance amount of
Rs. 7,00,00,000/ - will be transferred to expenditure account during FY 2019-2020.

MSMED (Audit-Para-23): Under the RMT Activity where the procurement of Raw Materials
are made from main producers like SAIL/VSP/ESSAR/JSW etc. Apart from this, the rest of
the service providers are the transporters. Hence, there is no much transactions with MSMEDs
and the Company has not received any such intimation as required.

Receivable (Audit-Para-24): A review and reconciliation will be carried out in the FY 2019-
2020 for all HPS Ledger Accounts. As regards for Service Charges receivable from the sale
deed issued cases a seperate ledger account is maintained.
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17.

18.

19.

GST Payable (Audit-Para-26): The company is yet to pay GST payable for the FY 2017-18
amounting to Rs. 93,30,408. As there is a time extension upto 30-11-2019 the Final GST-Returns
is being finalised with in the time limit.

Expenditure of Rs. 13,55,680/- (Audit-Para-28): In the absence of Administrative orders
from the personnel Department, the recoveries from employees have not been made.

Audit Paras- 7, 8, 9, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 25 & 27 : As required by the Audit necessary
reconciation and confirmation of balance is being made and necessary accounting entries also
being effected during FY 2019-20.
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#P-6C Champaka Building, 3rd Floor, 1st Main,

RAO & EMMAR % 1st Stage, Peenya Industrial Area,

Bengaluru-260058. Ph. No. 80500 78815

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS email:info@raoemmar.com

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Member of

KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BENGALURU

Report on the Audit of the financial statements

We had given our report dated October 01, 2019 on the financial statements of the company for the
year ended 31st March, 2019 approved by the Board of directors of the company at their meeting
held on 27, September 2019. In light of the observations of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, we are giving this report by revising clause 2, 7, 10, 13, 14, 19, 20 and 24 of basis of qualified
opinion and clause 7 and 8 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016. This report supersedes
our previous report dated October 01, 2019.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March
31,2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement and cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the matter described in the basis
of qualified opinion paragraph, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Company Act,
2013 ("Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its
profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion:
1. Sale of Industrial sheds and plots:

i. The company recognises revenue on sale of Sheds at the point of allotments, whereas
the plots are recognised to revenue when sale deeds are executed. The company does
not exercise proper controls over recognition of sales in respect of those sale deeds
which are not received from the branches or divisions. This may result in non-

recognition of any sales that is not reported by the branches/divisions to the head
office. The sales recognised in the books for the current year may not be complete.

ii. It is observed that the company recognises the revenue as and when the sale deed is
executed, whereas the possession of the plots is given by collecting the 95% if the sale
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value under lease cum sale agreement for a period of 6 years. Further it is observed
that the company has not recognised the revenue on these plots on completion of the
lease period. The details of the list of such plots are not available hence the
revenue is under recognised and the advances received are over stated.
This is also a deviation from AS 7 and AS 9. The impact on the profitability
and the carrying inventory is not determined and quantified.

As per clause of the lease cum sale deed advance amount collected is not returnable
hence the company should recognise the advance collected as revenue as and when
the lease period is expired.

Rent from Sheds/Land:

1.

ii.

1ii.

iv.

V.

The company is recognising rent on demand/accrual basis. It is observed that though
the rents are accrued the collection mechanism is very weak and company has made
72.69% of the rent receivable as doubtful.

It is observed that the rental agreements are not renewed as and when it is due.

We have observed that the company doesn’t have proper control over rent increments
made during the year.

Rent demand raised is not acknowledged by the customer.

Balance confirmation from the customer is not available.

Power Line Charges:

1.

ii.

1ii.

iv.

The company has a policy of recovering power line charges as and when allotment of
sheds/plots are made. These revenues are accounted on receipt basis which is a
deviation from accrual method of accounting as per the company’s policy.

It is also observed that the company does not have details on the accrued receivables
from the allottees.

It is observed that power line charges spent on accrual basis is recorded as expenditure
as and when it is incurred but as per the company policy revenue from power line
charges are recorded on receipt basis.

The expenditure incurred will not be collected in the same year of its incurrence. Hence
itis proposed that the company should consider the power charges incurred as deferred
expenditure and has to be charged to profit and loss account in proportion to its
collection. Hence, the mis-match in expenditure and income on power line charges is
not uniform in nature.

Water charges collected from allottees is accounted on receipt basis. The company doesn’t
have information on the total amount accrued towards water charges to be recognised.

Rent on Sheds under Vishwas Scheme:

i)

Rent on vishwa scheme is recognised only at 0.35 paisa per sq. ft. per month on receipt
basis. An amount of 0.5 paisa per sq. ft. per month is not recognised as rental income
which is to be reimburshed by Government of Karnataka.
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1ii.

The company is not recognising receivable on rent from Vishwas scheme both from
tenant and Government of Karnataka. (As mentioned in the note 4.2).

Hence the rent on sheds from Vishwas Scheme is under recognised which in turn
will also have an impact on the profits and amount receivable from Government of
Karnataka.

Stamp Duty Collected:

1.

ii.

It is observed that the stamp duty charges collected from the customer which is to be
adjusted with the future stamp duty charges payable or already paid for purchase of
land is recognised as income in the books of accounts of the company instead of showing
it as liability.

It is also noted that the company is not authorised to collect stamp duty.

Pre-paid Expenses:

The company has incurred pre-paid expenses which are completely absorbed during the
current financial year 2018-19 as below:

SI.No. Nature of Expenses Amount

EDLI-Employees Deposit Linked Insurance 3,00,000

10.

It is observed that the industrial sheds/flats, buildings and other fixed assets are not covered
under insurance.

It is observed that the CSR expenditure is shown as other expenditure which needs to be
shown as appropriation from profits.

Valuation of Inventory:

1.

ii.

It is observed that the completed sheds/flats includes those units which are vacant in
terms of not rented out, not sold, not leased out, nor sold on hire out in this regards we
observe that out of 288 sheds vacant sheds are only 181 and the balance sheds of 107
units are those sheds whose lease cum sale deed have expired and the company has not
recognised revenue and not absorbed the cost of sales. The company should recognise
revenue on 107 units which are sold under lease cum sale deed accordingly the cost of
sales from the completed sheds should be transferred to cost and advance collected
should be transferred to revenue. Due to this the income is understated, cost is
understated, inventory is overstated and advance is overstated. The company doesn’t
have details for quantify the same.

The company is carrying cost of land, WIP and infra related to several lease cum sale
deeds for which the lease period is competed and sale deed are not executed whereas
the maximum advance on sale amount are also collected. The company is this in deviation
of AS 7 where in the revenue recognition and cost recognition is not made in books of
accounts resulting in overstatement of inventory, overstatement of advances collected,
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11.

12.

13.

ii)

iv)

understatement of sales, understatement of cost of sales and resulting in understatement
of profit for the year.

It is observed that the company is maintaining WIP account for its land building in
Madikeri under current asset which was earlier user for office building and rental purpose
the same needs to be classified capital work in progress to the tune of Rs. 1,35,90,292
along with the land cost if any.

The company is incurring its margin cost towards grants under various schemes for up
gradation of Industrial estates. The cost incurred by the company towards the margin of
those grants is absorbed under Work in progress hence the Work in progress is overstated
and profit is overstated by 736.16 lakhs.

It is observed that for establishment and development of New Industrial Estate at
Basapura, Koppal District, project was taken up with 25% grant and 75% KSSIDC share.
Accordingly, for an approved amount of Rs. 4100 lakhs, GOK’s share of Grant was Rs.
1057 lakhs and KSSIDC's share of expenditure was Rs. 3043 lakhs. The work was taken
up by KSSIDC by issuing work order on 24.03.2018 and Government of Karnataka released
Rs. 1025 lakhs against its share of grant of Rs. 1057 lakhs. As on 31.03.2019, KSSIDC has
spent Rs. 2668.80 lakhs and after adjusting the Government grant of Rs. 1025 lakhs, 1643.80
lakh only should have been debited to Industrial Estate Expenses. Against this,
Corporation has debited Rs. 2209.93 lakhs resulting in overstatement of expenses and
other long term and current liabilities amounting to Rs. 566.13 lakhs (Rs. 2209.93 lakhs-
Rs. 1643.80 lakhs) and understatement of profit to that extent.

As per physical verification reports certain fixed assets are not in use/scrapped. The company
is unable to track the assets in the books of accounts for write off.

Hire purchase:

i

ii)

Itis observed that an amount of Rs. 8.94 crores is receivable from the vendors even though
the lease period is completed company has not received all the instalments towards sale
of plots/flats/sheds. Company has not taken party wise balance confirmation for the
outstanding amount. Company should take immediate steps to take the possession of
the plots/flats/sheds of the defaulters as per the lease agreement.

It is observed that the company has made the value of future minimum lease payment
disclosure based on the actual balances sales consideration receivable. Whereas the same
needs to be disclosed in terms of total instalments receivable from hire purchase scheme.
IT is also observed that the classification of investment in leasing of industrial sheds as
current assets in total is incorrect and those receivables more than 1 year should be
classified under non-current assets.

Subsidy/Grants

Itis observed that Grants received from the government contains long pending to the tune of
Rs. 6,43,76,458 for which projects are completed needs to be returned back to the Grantor.

Current/noncurrent classification of deferred government grant is done based on the usage
of the grant during the year and not based on the estimated usage in the next year.
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Since the grant received is revenue in nature it should be classified under deferred revenue
grants under liability.

Supervision charges in respect of Government Grants is not debited to deferred Government
Grant and credited to other operating revenue resulting in understatement of revenue and
profit and overstatement of liability amounting to Rs. 1,95,54,418 (6% of Rs. 32,59,06,972).

14. Income Tax :
Amount receivable from income tax is long pending, steps needs to be for identification of
actual refund receivable and balance needs to be transferred to profit and loss account and
also to collect the refund amounts.
It is also observed that as per Income tax department outstanding demands amounts to Rs.
54,46,800.

Assessment year Section Tax Law Outstanding Amount
2009-10 220(2) Income Tax act 1961 23,380
2011-12 143(1)(a) Income Tax act 1961 10,49,550
2012-13 154 Income Tax act 1961 2,83,950
2013-14 154 Income Tax act 1961 38,920
2015-16 143(1)(a) Income Tax act 1961 34,06,190
2017-18 143(1)(a) Income Tax act 1961 6,44,810
Total 54,46,800

However, Corporation in its disclosure in Note 11.6 stated Rs. 57,30,550 is outstanding as on
31.03.2019 and in Note 26 Contingent Liability the same was disclosed as Rs. 43,73,870 as the
demand for the assessment year 2009-10 of Rs. 23,380 and demand for the assessment year
2011-12 amounting to Rs. 10,49,550 is not considered for contingent liability.

15. Reserves:
The company has created two funds namely reserve for SSI development and reserve for
Human Resource Development in FY 2004-05. These funds are not maintained in fixed
deposits or specific investments, but only liabilities are recognized in the books of accounts.
The company has also not made policy for utilisation of these funds.

16. It is observed that Ex-gratia and bonus payable are outstanding since FY 2013-14 pending
due to approval from government of Karnataka.

17. Bank Reconciliation/Imprest balances:
The company is maintaining imprest balances which items are pending for reconciliation
both in the form of debit and credit balances. The company has to initiate steps to identity
and close these reconciliation items.

18. Advance-Liabilities:

i. Itis observed that the trade advance contains long pending items, steps should be taken
for identification and refund the amount to the vendors or transfer it to income account.
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19.

20.

ii.

1ii.

iv.

Vi.

Current/Noncurrent classification of Advance from industrial estates not done based
on the estimate sales of be recognised in the next year. 70% of the advance received is
treated as non-current and 30% is treated as current. These is no proper basis on which
these ratios are adopted. The amounts shown as current advances will not be recognised.

Current/noncurrent classification of subsidy received is done based on the usage of the
subsidy during the year and not based on the estimated usage in the next year.

Company doesn’t have adequate information with regard to advance collected to analyse
the age of the advance, advance where lease period is expired and revenue to be
recognised hence the income is understated, advance is overstated, cost of sales is
understated, inventory is overstated and profit is understated.

Amount received from the allottees where the lease period is completed, revenue to be
recognised as per the AS 9 since the advance collected is not refundable.

It is observed that the deposits contains long pending amounts, steps should be taken
for identification and refund the amount to the parties or transfer it to the income.

vii. Following amounts are long pending steps needs to be taken for its clearance.

I\SIE. Particulars Amount
1. EMD R C Commission (2,65,205)
2. Service tax urban 3,08,944
3. Service tax Rural 3,02,023
4, Service tax Hubli 1,92,873
5. Service tax Hubli 2,65,221
6. Service tax Gulbarga 55,015
7. Vishwa Rent (1,78,12,414)
8. Vishwa Rent GM, DIC (34,86,530)
9. HBA-HDFC Bank (1,00,843)
10. | Service tax withheld (44,23,973)

Loan from Government of Karnataka:

a.

It is observed that the outstanding borrowings of Rs. 12,64,62,930 shown in Note no. 4 of
Financial statements does not match with the disclosure made in note no 4.1 of financial
statements.

Other Payables to Government of Karnataka:

It is observed that the company is carrying acuumulated amount payable to Government of
Karnataka against the properties given by the Government for development of MSMEs.
These properties were valued for a worth of Rs. 12,12,00,000 ide GO number date 13/06/
1984. However the company has not recorded the transfer of these properties and started
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21.

developing the sheds/plots for lease cum sale/hire purchase and rent to MSMEs. The
accumulated the realisation of sale consideration, rent received from these lands are credited
as amount payable to government of Karnataka over the years the accumulated balances as

on the current year ended Rs. 1,27,51,90,432 these accumulated balances would have been

income of the company if the transfer of properties from government of Karnataka for
Rs. 12,12,00,000 was recorded earlier as per the GO number referred above. The company
has to obtain confirmation from government of Karnataka for treatment of these balances
either in order to treat it as income or payable.

Trade Creditors:

1.

ii.

It is observed the below trade creditors balance are long pending steps should be taken

for its clearance

Particulars Amount

Western Coal Fields 12,40,300
Indian Oil Corpn. Itd. 1,99,549
IPCL Special Discount 3,11,997
BMT Co Bangalore 17,640
Globe Transport Corpn. 2,096
Pankaj Clearing 14,430
West Asia 5,00,000
Coastal Energy P. Channai 5,14,352
AS.I.D.C.Ltd. Gowhati 16,794
IO CL P. Wax (Rigs) 1,05,781
Vasavadatta Cements Ltd. 55,636
Bharathi Cements 834
S S Gas Cutting Charges - R M L Channasandra 4,551
BGM - C&C Consumer Co-OP SO 37,070
MTL-INS-Claim A /c Wax 2,09,713

Total 32,30,743

It is observed that below trade creditors are having debit balance and are long pending

steps should be taken for its clearance

Particulars Amount
Bagalkot Cement & Inds 1,74,940
Indian Petro Chemical 20,951
JIJO Frabricators 17,380
Total 2,13,271
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22,

23.

24.

Certain balances as on 31st March 2019 under trade receivables/Payables, advances
from allottees, advances from SSI Raw material customers, Trade deposits, Loans and
Advances, Deposits, Government loans including accrued interest thereon are subject
to confirmation. These includes certain old balances needing review and reconciliation.
Though provision exists against certain trade receivables and advances, adequacy of
the same is not ascertained. Hence further provisions/adjustments if any, required
against these balances have not been ascertained and made. Consequential impact on
the accounts is unascertainable.

Advances Paid:

In respect of advances paid to Government of Karnataka and KIADB the following
observations are made:

1.

ii.

1ii.

The amount paid to Government for land acquisitions of Rs. 7,76,80,780 is under litigation
and company has demanded refund of money from Government of Karnataka paid in
the year 2007-08.

Amounts to be refunded by KIADB on account of land surrendered for amounts of
Rs. 32,02,427 is subject to confirmation and long pending for more than 5 years.

Amount paid to KIADB for MT Sagar Hubli old estate amounting to Rs. 21,97,34,396.

* It is observed that these amounts were paid as compensation for rate differences

demanded by the land owners to KIADB.

*  KIADB and the company in its earlier resolutions had agreed for an amount of Rs.

22,96,29,548 including interest to be the share of compensation from KSSIDC to be
paid to KIADB who inturn settle with the land owners.

*  Theapex court in its judgment date December 3rd 2018 has finalised the compensation

amount payable as Rs. 17,77,29,891/-.

*  The additional compensation sum or Rs. 17,77,29,891 /- pertains to the compensation

land cost for the MT sagar Hubli industrial estate project out of which the company
during the year 2018-19 based on the assertions have transferred an amount of Rs.
10,77,29,891/- to the expenditure account. This cost is completely absorbed by the
company which has reduced the profits since the compensation amounts are not
collected from the allottees. The company has to resolve the total amount adjustable
towards compensation with KIADB and clear the advance receivable amount.

The company has not ascertained and disclosed under trade payables, the amounts if any,
due to Micro and small Enterpeises together with interest payable, if any as required under
schedule III of the Companies Act 2013.

Receivables:

1.

ii.

It is observed that the rent receivable from sheds is at Rs. 6,96,01,913 whereas provision
made as doubtful debt is Rs. 5,05,94,640 the provision amount is 72.69% of the rent
receivable the company doesn’t have proper mechanism for rent receivable.

It is observed in the receivable an amount of Rs. 1,72,34,338 is shown as receivable from
HPS these balance are not receivable in nature and are subject to reconciliation and
rectification in books of account.
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25.

26.

27.

28.

iii. Itis observed that the receivable on Service charges of Rs. 2,13,91,093 relates to those sale
deeds which are already executed and no inventory is maintained in the books of accounts.
These receivables mainly accounted due to non-transfer of industrial estate to the
respective local authority the receivable on these service charges are doubtful in nature.

Bank Balances:
i. Accrued Interest on bank deposits are subject to confirmation.
GST Payable:

The company is yet to pay GST payable for the FY 2017-18 amounting to Rs. 93,30,408. It is
observed that company has not made provision for penalty payable in this regard.

The current year provision on GST payable is not accounted, which is subject to review and
reconciliation with actual liabilities and amounts paid towards GST during the year.

Based on the above observations we are of the opinion that the Operating Income and statement
of affairs of the company is shortly /over accounted on the following matters.

i.  Interest income on hire purchase is not recognised on accrual basis.

ii. ~ Many lease cum sales agreements whose lease period had expired is not recognised as
income.

iii. The advances from sale of plots are overstated in cases where lease period is expired
and amounts are non-refundable in nature.

iv.  The cost of Inventory is overstated:

*  To the extent of lease cum sale agreements whose lease period is expired and
sales not recognised.

*  Towards cost of up gradation treated as inventory which otherwise needs to be
accounted as cost of margin towards up gradation of industrial areas against the
grant amount.

Expenditure of Rs. 13,55,680/ - being amount paid to the architects towards concept feasibility
study and designing of a building for the company charged to statement of profit and loss as
industrial estate expenses in the FY 2015-16, but to be recovered from certain employees as
per board of directors meeting held on 17.08.2016, which is not brought into books of accounts
as recoverable nor steps appear to have been taken for recovery. This has resulted in
understatement of current assets and reserves and surplus by 13,55,680/- as on the balance
sheet date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have
tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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The risks of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrespresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are not responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainly exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosurers in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. Thereisnoamounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

for Rao and Emmar

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003084S

Adarsh N A
Partner
Membership No.: 240166
Place : Bangalore

Date : 28 October 2019.

Udin: 19240166 AAAAEV1041

121



| ZKSSIDG 59th Annual Report

|

ANNEXURE “A “ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” section of
our report to the members Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited of
even date)

1.

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The fixed assets of the Company were physically verified in full by the management
during the year but the company has not given effects for the discrepancies found in the
physical verification in books of accounts.

c. As per the information and explanation given by the company,

i. Inrespect of land sanctioned by GOK to the extent held as fixed assets in respect of
27 cases with gross block of 1,37,32,533/- the company possess the following
documents in support of their title.

* Letter of grant
* Possession certificate with sketch and
* Right Transfer certificate

ii. In respect of lands purchased from KIADB, title deeds are held in the name of the
company except in respect of 12 cases with Gross Block of Rs. 1,09,465/ -

The Company has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable interval by the
management and no major dispensaries has been found on such verification. The company
has not obtained insurance on its sheds unsold.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has
not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any
investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly
paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.
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7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees,
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been generally
regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities
except mentioned below:

Financial year Tax Law Outstanding amount

2018-19 Goods and Service Tax 93,30,408

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the recrods of the company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute except.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has no outstanding dues to any Financial Institutions or Banks or any Government or any
Debenture holders during the year except amount payable to Government of Karnataka
amounting to Rs. 12,64,62,930/- as on 31.03.2019.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the Company, the managerial remuneration paid/ provided during the year is within
the requisite approvals manadated by Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Company
has also provided adequate disclosures of the managerial remuneration paid in its financial
statements.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Act, Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.
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15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

for Rao and Emmar,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 003084S

Sd/-
Place : Bengaluru (Adarsh N A)
Date : 28 October 2019 Partner
Udin : 19240166 AAAAEV1041 (M.No. 240166)
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ANNEXURE “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka State Small
Industries Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Repsponsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judegment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Qualified Opinion:

According the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31st 2019.

i.  The company does not have operational functionalities in place to determine the budgeted
collections, sales and completion of projects.

ii.  The collection mechanism of the company is very weak as observed in the rental collections,
hire purchase instalments collections, water charges, power line charges and other service
charges. Specific rent collection audit and confirmations from the customers need to be
conducted with regard to rent receivables.

iii. The company does not have human resource efficiency allocations in several departments.

iv. The company doesn’t have effective internal audit system so as to cover all major areas with
extensive scope. This could potentially result into weak checks and balances and unreported
financial irregularities ultimately resulting into weak financial reporting.

v.  The company doesn’t have effective internal control in getting timely execution of Sale deeds
on the period of lease is over.

vi. The company does not have controls in exercising in the penal clauses of the lease cum sale
deeds wherein it is observed that many lease deeds and hire purchase deeds periods are
completed and still the final sale deeds are not executed.

vii. An Internal Financial Control manual to be prepared and documents in relevance to the
Corporate Governance and Companies Act requirements.
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viii. Pre-audit of Works contract bills to be conducted and inspection report of the progress of the
projects to be obtained from external agencies.

In our opinon, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively except for the points stated above in paragraph Basis for qualified opinion as
of March 31, 2019, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”.

for Rao and Emmar,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 003084S

Sd/-
Place : Bengaluru (Adarsh N A)
Date : 28 October 2019 Partner
Udin : 19240166 AAAAEV1041 (M.No. 240166)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED. BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statement of Karnataka State Small Industries Development
Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility
of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This
is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 October 2019 which
supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 1 October 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019 under
Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquires of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some

of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to some of
my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer

upon or supplement to the statutory auditor’s report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)

Bengaluru
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
DATED : 30-10-2019
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation limited.
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

Particulars Nl\(;(t)e As at 31st March 2019 | As at 31st March 2018
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDER’S FUND
a. Share Capital 2 26,02,36,000 26,02,36,000
b. Reserves & Surplus 3 1,49,07,67,939 1,75,10,03,939|1,50,88,82,729 1,76,91,18,729
2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long Term Borrowings 4 12,64,62,930 12,64,62,930
b. Other Long Term Liabilities 5 3,97,97,17,336 2,54,00,97,770
c. Long Term Provisions 6 8,77,00,256 4,19,38,80,522 6,76,65,595 2,73,42,26,295
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
a.Trade Payables
- Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 7 - -
- Outstanding dues to Parties other than MSME 7 36,31,044 41,53,046
b. Other Current Liabilities 5 2,50,74,18,033 3,35,15,57,042
c. Short Term Provisions 6 79,33,961 2,51,89,83,038 3,39,70,625 3,38,96,80,713
Total 8,46,38,67,499 7,89,30,25,737
II. ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a. Property, Plant and Equipment
i.Tangible Assets 8 11,01,90,776 12,14,05,275
ii. Intangible Assets 9 8,37,530 11,69,785
iii.Intangible Assets under development - -
b. Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 10 6,64,62,122 6,00,14,806
c. Long Term Loans and Advances 11 22,99,24,728 40,74,15,156| 22,36,55,756 40,62,45,622
2. CURRENT ASSETS
a. Inventories 12 3,71,85,67,081 3,15,05,44,063
b. Trade Receivables 13 9,86,78,558 8,32,08,304
c. Cash and Bank Balances 14 3,91,20,34,827 3,99,38,68,371
d. Short Term Loans and Advances 11 17,79,98,392 11,94,41,897
e. Other Current Assets 15 14,91,73,484 8,05,64,52,342| 13,97,17,480 7,48,67,80,115
Total 8,46,38,67,499 7,89,30,25,737
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34
The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date
For};AO & ENIIDMAR Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (MAHESH.B.SHIRUR, IFS) (MAHESHWARRAO, IAS)
F.R.N.003084S Managing Director Chairman & Director
Adarsh N.A.
Partner
(M. No. 240166) Sd/-
(N.P.DHIREN)
Place : Beangaluru Company Secretary
Date : October 1,.2019
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation limited.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

For the year For the year
Particulars Note ended ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
I Revenue from Operations 16 33,26,56,483 33,23,66,454
II  Other Income 17 34,98,56,949 32,43,12,608
III Total Revenue (I+II) 68,25,13,432 65,66,79,062
IV Expenses
Purchase of Traded items / Industrial Estate Expenses 18 90,82,47,887 49,98,99,278
Changes in Inventories - (Increase) / Decrease 19 (56,94,66,617) (32,74,95,333)
Employees Benefit Expenses 20 19,68,58,146 16,66,12,707
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 21 1,19,12,700 1,72,61,814
Other Expenses 22 10,41,07,339 9,55,02,231
Total Expenses 65,16,59,455 45,17,80,697
V  Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary & Tax (III-IV) 3,08,53,977 20,48,98,365
VI  Exceptional Items
Add(Less) - Prior Period items (Net) 23 (70,43,256) 2,19,78,029
VII Profit before Extraordinary and Tax (V -VI) 2,38,10,721 22,68,76,394
VIII Extraordinary Items - -
IX Profit for the year before Tax 2,38,10,721 22,68,76,394
X  TaxExpense 24
a. Current Tax 1,70,00,000 7,00,00,000
b. Taxes of earlier years - 78,806,164
c. Deferred Tax Adjustment (64,47,317) 2,57,84,035
XI  Profit for the year after Tax (IX - X) 1,32,58,038 12,32,06,195
Earnings per Share (Equity Share Value of Rs 100/- each)
Basic and Diluted 25 5 47
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 34
The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date
For RAO & EMMAR
Chartered Accountants Sd/- 5d/-
F.R.N.003084S (MAHESH.B.SHIRUR, IFS) (MAHESHWARRAO, IAS)
Adarsh N.A. Managing Director Chairman & Director
Partner
(M. No. 240166)
Sd/-
glace Beangaluru Coﬁi}ig}%gi?ggry
ate : October 1,.2019
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation limited.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

Interest Income(Interest on Bank FDRs and SB Accounts)

(26,86,00,718)

(26,25,98,782)

(26,81,09,901)

For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31st M};rch 2019 31st M};rch 2018
.| CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax 3,08,53,977 20,48,98,365
Adjustments for :

Depreciation / Amortization 1,19,12,700 1,72,61,814

Sheds withdrawn from fixed assets (WDV) 11,32,492 -

Gain on investment - KARVEN FUND - -

Profit on Fixed Assets Sold during the year - -
Depreciation - Prior period adjustments - -

Prior Period Adjustments(NET) (70,43,256) 2,19,78,029

(22,88,70,058)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes and Taxes

(23,17,44,805)

(2,39,71,693)

Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for:

Trade Other receivables
Inventories

Trade & Other payables

8,73,79,850
(56,80,23,018)
58,89,56,552

(19,93,77,614)
(32,54,87,396)
45,86,85,912

10,83,13,384 (6,61,79,098)
Cash generated from Operations (12,34,31,421) (9,01,50,791)
Taxes paid (net) (7,19,76,981) (9,70,84,856)
Net Cash from Operating activities (19,54,08,403) (18,72,35,647)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Income

Sale of Fixed Assets

Expenses of additions to Fixed assets(Net after adjustment of Grant)

26,86,00,718

(13,53,032)

26,81,09,901

(91,55,991)

Net Cash from Investing Activities

26,72,47,686

25,89,53,910

.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend Paid
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

(2,60,23,600)
(53,49,228)

(2,60,23,600)
(52,97,790)

Net Cash from Financing activities

(3,13,72,828)

(3,13,21,390)

.| Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

4,04,66,455

4,03,96,873

Cash & Cash Equivalents-Opening Balance

1,02,15,68,371

98,11,71,498

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref Note 14)

1,06,20,34,826

1,02,15,68,371

Closing Balance of Cash & Bank Balances (Ref Note 14)

1,06,20,34,826

1,02,15,68,371

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006.

(M. No. 240166)

Place : Beangaluru
Date :

October 1,.2019

Note-2 : Previous Years figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.
As per our Report of even date Sd/-
For RAO & EMMAR (MAHESH.B.SHIRUR, IFS)
Chartered Accountants Managing Director
F.R.N.003084S
Adarsh N.A.
Partner

Sd/-

Note-1: Above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as per AS-3 notified under the

(MAHESHWARRAO, IAS)
Chairman & Director

Sd/-
(N.P.DHIREN)
Company Secretary

131



| ZeKSSIDG 59th Annual Report |

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A-1
1

Method of Accounting :

The Books of Account are maintained on accrual system of accounting and recognize significant
items of Income and Expenditure on accrual basis. The financial statements are prepared
under historical cost convention and in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and provisions of Companies Act 2013. The Accounts are also generally prepared
keeping the relevant Accounting Standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules 2006 to the extent applicable to the activities of the Company. However in the following
cases Cash Accounting is followed:

a)  Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial Estates.

b)  Premium paid on the insurance cover of the Assets of the Company including current
assets.

c)  Custodian Charges received from KSFC in respect of sheds seized by them.

Apart from actual expenditure incurred and accounted, the additional expenditure incurred
on annual repairs, work-in-progress and completed works under various schemes are
accounted to the extent actually completed and certified by the Engineering Department as
on the date of Balance Sheet though paid subsequent to the date of Balance Sheet.

No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and Expenditure) of a value
below Rs.10,000/ - received after 31st May of subsequent year.

a) Sale of Industrial sheds allotted and possession given prior to 1.4.2001 and sale of plots
(Land) is accounted in the year in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

b) Inrespect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated in (a) above, though the possession of the
Industrial sheds/ plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees
under the lease-cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in
trade until the execution and registration of the sale deeds.

c) Consequent toissue of Accounting Standard (AS 19) pertaining to Accounting for “Leases”
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India which has become mandatory with
effect from 1.4.2001, the Company had decided to adopt the standard in respect of sheds/
flats/Buildings allotted and possession given on Lease cum Sale basis on or after 1.4.2001.
In view of this, in respect of such Assets, the Company accounts the sale of sheds/Flats/
Buildings in the year in which the possession is given (on or after 1.4.2001). Consequently
the inventory of Industrial Estate property will also be adjusted with reference to cost of
such assets including proportionate infrastructure value and closing stock will be reflected
accordingly.

d) Government of Karnataka has replaced its existing industrial policy in respect of 99 years
lease period by corrigendum order for SI.No.9 of G.O.No:CI 15 SPQ 2017, dated 09.03.2017
through its vide G.O. No: CI 105 SPI 2017, dated 11.07.2017. As per the corrigendum
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h)

order allottment of land/Sheds to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises upto 2 acres on
lease-cum-sale basis period shall be fixed for 10 years from the date of execution of lease-
cum-sale deed instead of 99 years lease period, and a sale deed has to be executed after
completion of 10 years. This policy is applicable only to Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises with retrospective effect from 01.10.2014. However Income has been recognised
during the previous Year at 100%. Consequent to the change of policy the income
recognised at 100% during the FY 2015-16 Rs 21,73,91,245 has been reversed during the
year 2016-17.

Even though the sale of such assets mentioned above and cost of sales are accounted in
the above manner, considering the fact that such assets are allotted on a long term lease
basis, as well as the exit policy provided in the lease agreement permitting the allottees
to opt for exit policy any time during the lease period and surrender the allotment during
any time, the Company will recognise only 60% of the income on account of such sales
i.e.,sale price less (Cost of sales and Subsidy allowed, if any) in the year of possession
given and for the balance 40% suitable provision shall be made and shown in the accounts
accordingly. This provision will be adjusted and balance income will be recognised as
and when the actual Sale Deeds are executed or receipt of full consideration whichever
is earlier. No such provision is being made in respect of such assets allotted to Government
Departments/Government Undertakings and other allottees who have paid full value
(out right sale basis).

For the allotments for sheds/flats under 10 years lease cum Sale where lease consideration
is received in full lease is recognised in the year in which lease deeds are executed and
registered.

Initial direct expenses in connection with leasing activity is recognised as revenue
expenditure in the year as and when incurred.

In respect of Asset earlier considered under sales (but where no sale deed executed/
registered) surrendered, seized or cancelled and possession taken, income accounted
and provisions made in earlier years are suitably adjusted.

Sale of Industrial Materials shown in the Accounts excludes GST, Trade Discount offered to

customers and sales returns are adjusted / accounted against sales. Similarly, Local Purchases
are accounted excluding GST and Interstate Purchases accounted excluding IGST but after
adjusting the Trade Discounts and purchase returns.

In respect of turnover discount allowed by the main suppliers of Industrial Raw materials

without any IGST adjustment, the same is accounted as separate Trading Income.

Subsidy from Government of Karnataka in respect of Vishwa Scheme Sheds is accounted to

the extent sanctioned and released by Government of Karnataka.
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8

10

A-II

In respect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to
ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in books, as the Assets created out of these
expenditure are to be transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from
allottees on this account, similarly are accounted as revenue income in that year.

The Company in order to utilize manpower is undertaking construction contracts and
participating in tenders called by various agencies in the state of Karnataka. The income
from such construction works is recognised on percentage of completion method as per AS-
7. The income from such construction works is recognised on percentage of completion method.
If the progress of the works is less than 25% no income will be recognized for such works.

Apart from undertaking construction works from time to time as indicated in (9) above the
company is also undertaking works entrusted by Government Departments/Undertakings/
Organizations on Deposit Contributory Works basis (DCW). Inrespect of such Contract Works
undertaken on Deposit Contributory Works basis (DCW) the recognition of income on
percentage basis will be made even in respect of progress less than 25 %. However, such
recognition of Income will be limited to the extent of lower of income earned or amount
available in such Department/Undertaking/organisation accounts ( after adjusting the
expenses related to works before providing for income). Such shortfall of income if any will
be accounted in subsequent year(s) when sufficient amounts are available in the respective
accounts. Suitable disclosure indicating the amount of income not accounted in the year and
cumulative income of such nature is being made.

Revenue Recognition (AS 9):

Interest income in respect of assets alloted under Lease-cum-sale scheme / 10 years lease
cum sale is recognised on cash basis. Interest income in respect of assets alloted to SC/ST
allottees is recognised on Accrual basis.

Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds where no disputes are pending
from ex-allottees are recognized on their re-allotment.

Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and plots sold is recognised
at the rates specified by the Board of Directors from time to time.

In view of uncertainty attached and large defaults in payment, rent from beneficiaries of
Vishwa sheds is recognised to the extent actually received during the year.

Interest on delayed payments (penal interest) on Rent/Instalments from Allotees is recognised
on accrual basis.

In respect of interest on credit sale of Industrial Raw Materials, to SSI Units (who have not
made any transactions during the year or units against whom cases have been filed in court)
where no amount of principal is received during the year, no interest income is recognised.

134



| ZeKSSIDG 59th Annual Report |

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

NOTE (Contd)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

B-1

B-1I

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual
results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

Property, Plant & Equipments (AS 10):
TANGIBLE ASSETS :

Tangible Assets are stated at cost and include amounts added on revaluation, minus
accumalated depreciation and impairment losses if any. The cost of Tangible assets comprises
its purchase price inclusive of taxes and duties less trade discounts allowed if any, borrowing
cost and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended
use. Subsequent expenditure related to any of tangible assets is added to its book value
only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of work performance.

a) Factory sheds/Flats/Buildings, let out either on rental basis or used by KSSIDC, are
treated as Fixed Assets and the cost includes prorata infrastructure expenditure in the
same manner as charged to the other entrepreneurs.

b) In the event of any such sheds/Flats/Buildings are subsequently allotted on lease cum
sale basis/out right sale basis/10 years lease cum sale, the written down value of the
same is being transferred to completed sheds/flats account (converted to Current Assets).
In such cases also sale value is included in sales and Profit/Loss on such sale is disclosed
separately. However provision as indicated in Al 4(e) is made in such cases also.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26) :

a) Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition minus accumulated amortisation /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price inclusive of
all taxes/duties minus trade discounts if any, borrowing costs, and any cost directly
attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any Grant
or Subsidy received will be reduced from the cost with suitable disclosure.

b) Intangible Assets under development and not ready for their intended use as at the end
of reporting date are disclosed as Intangible Assets under Development.

Capital Works in progress : Tangible Assets under construction and not ready for their
intended use as at the end of reporting date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.
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C-I DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
1 TANGIBLE ASSETS :

Inrespect of Fixed Assets appearing in the accounts (including Assets transferred from Current
Assets consequent on allotment under Rental basis, the company is charging Depreciation on
the original cost of Assets (from the date of capitalization) on straight-line method based on
useful life of the asset as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013 except in respect
of the following assets where useful life has been decided as Five years instead of life

prescribed in Schedule II.

The period of Five years has been considered for the following assets based on the past usage
of the assets and also rapid Technological changes taking place :

1. Mobile Hand Sets, Telephone Instruments and EPABX

2. Air Conditioners and Micro oven
3. Geysers and Solar lighting systems

4. Lifts and Platform scales

5. Color TV and Stabilizers, CCTV and MF devices

6. UPS, Batteries and Invertors
7. Sofa Sets

2 INTANGIBLE ASSETS :

These are amortised as under :

S1.No Particulars

Amortisation / Depletion

Technical Know-How

Over the useful life of the underlying assets.

2 Computer Software / 1/5th each year from year of existence of
Web-site Development such asset.
3 Others Over the period of agreement of right to use.

C-II IMPAIRMENT (AS 28) :

Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverbale value.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed
if there has been change in the estimate of recoverable amount.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

D

INVESTMENT (AS 13) :

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value, computed category-wise.
Non-Current Investments are shown at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of such
non-current investments is made only if such decline is other than temporary in the opinion
of the Management.

INVENTORIES (AS 2) :

Inventories are valued in the manner as stated below:

(i) Industrial Raw Materials (stock-in-trade) valued at lower of cost or net realisable value
after providing for obsolescence if any.

(i) The company has adopted FIFO method for the purpose of valuation of Industrial Raw
Materials.

a) The stock of finished Sheds/Flats/Buildings, Sheds/Flats/Buildings in progress and
land are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower in conformity with AS-
2 “Valuation of Inventories”.

b) 1.

In respect of Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than
expenditure on drawing of power lines) the same is treated as work-in-progress
and the expenditure for the entire State is considered for purposes of valuation and
shown in the Current Asset under Inventories - Industrial Estate Property and work-
in-progress. As providing of infrastructure is a continuous process, expenditure
incurred during the year is added to the value. As infrastructure expenditure is
incurred in a phased manner in certain Estates consequent on recovery may indicate
over absorption pending further expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in
future. In respect of Sheds/Flats/Building and Plots Sold or transferred to Fixed
Assets proportionate value of infrastructure as determined by Board from time to

time is reduced in the Closing Stock and balance value for the entire stock shown in
the books.

In respect of Industrial Estates established and where infrastructure expenditure is
partly or fully met by in the form of Government Grants, while accounting the sale
of Shed/Flat/Building and plot/land the recovery value of Infrastructure
expenditure will be the lower of the rate determined by the Board as mentioned in
b(1) above or actual infrastructure cost per Sq.mtr arrived at while fixing the selling
price for such Asset will be recovered/adjusted in the work in progress
infrastructure Account.
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Keeping the requirement of AS-2 in respect of individual Estates where sale prices of land
are fixed low or where the possibility of recovery of expenditure already incurred in particular
Estate may not be possible to recover in future the Management will review such cases from
time to time and suitable reduction based on possible realization will be made and value
accordingly reflected in the Books and the effect of such review is being disclosed in the
accounts.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15) :
Employee Benefits are dealt with, in the following manner.
a) Contributions to Provident Fund are accounted on accrual basis.

b) The Company has set up an approved Gratuity Trust (Approved by the Commissioner
of Income Tax) which has in turn taken a Group Gratuity Policy with L.I.C. of India The
Company is contributing amounts to the Trust for arranging the payment to LIC. Gratuity
is accounted in accordance with the acturial valuation provided by an independent
actuary.

¢) Inrespect of Accounting of Earned Leave and Sick Leave the same are being accounted
in accordance with the actuarial valuation provided by Actuary.

d) From Financial Year 2010-2011 and on-wards in respect of Voluntary Retirement Scheme,
the company accounts the related expenditure in accordance with para 137 of AS-15
“Employee Benefits”.

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES PROMOTIONAL AND DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURE:

The Company contributes to certain Institutions / Associations engaged directly or indirectly
in the promotion and development of Small Scale Industries either in part or full to meet
revenue and/or capital expenditure of such institutions as decided by Board and such
expenses are accounted as revenue expenditure.

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS-EXPENDITURE/INCOME (AS 5) :

Adjustments arising due to Errors or Omissions in the Financial Statements of earlier year(s)
are accounted in accordance with AS-5.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY (AS 17) :

Policy on Primary Segment Reporting: The main activity of the Company consists of
establishment of Industrial Estates and trading in Industrial Raw Materials to facilitate the
development and growth of the Small Scale Industries in the State of Karnataka. Accordingly,
for the purpose of Segment Reporting, the Company has identified two business segments
namely Industrial Estate Activity and Industrial Raw Material Activity.
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Policy on Secondary Segment Reporting: The Company’s main activities are confined only
to the State of Karnataka, which is covered under same economic environment wherein the
risks and returns are not different. Hence, the Company is not recognizing any Geographical
segment for reporting as required under AS -17, Segment Reporting.

Policy of the Corporation for identifying segment results: All revenues that can be reasonably
identified with a particular segment is taken as the revenue of that particular segment. Similarly,
all expenses that can be reasonably identified with a particular segment is taken as the segment
expense of that segment in order to arrive at the Segment Contribution. Staff cost only to the
extent that can be reasonably identified with a particular segment is allocated to that particular
segment in order to arrive at the segment results. Income and expenses not identified with a
particular segment is shown separately. In case of Segment Assets and Liabilities, those Assets
and Liabilities that can be identified with a particular segment is taken as the Assets or
Liabilities of that particular segment. Other Assets and Liabilities are taken to the reconciliation
statement reconciling segment assets with total assets and segment liabilities with total
liabilities.
J PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX (AS 22):

a) Provision for Current Tax is made after taking into consideration of benefits admissible
under the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961

b) Deferred Tax resulting from “Timing difference” between book and taxable profit is
accounted by using tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the
balance sheet date. The Deferred Tax Asset is recognised and accounted only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available.
However in case there are unabsorbed Depreciation or losses, deferred tax assets are
recognised if there is virtual certainity that sufficient future income will be available to
realise the same.

K GRANTS & SUBSIDIES ( AS 12) :

Grants received from Government of Karnataka are fully credited to Deferred Government
Grants account and are being accounted as under:

(i) Inrespect of Government Grants related to depreciable Fixed Assets, the same are being
allocated to income over the period and in proportion in which depreciation on those
Assets is charged.

(ii) In respect of Grants received for non-depreciable Assets, based on policies formed by
Government and Management proportionate value of selling price fixed for the shed is
transferred to individual allottee’s account as and when Allotment is made and possession
is given on Lease-cum-Sale basis or out-right sale basis.
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(iii) Grants pertaining to infrastructure development or improvement of Industrial Estates
will be utilized for that purpose and such expenditure is reduced from the grant. Any
unspent balance will be carried forward as unspent grant. Any excess expenditure
incurred over and above the amount of grant received will be charged to statement of
profit and loss in that year as an expenditure for that year.

(iv) Subsidies provided by Government for the benefit of certain specified Entrepreneurs
is considered as Current Liability and transferred to Entrepreneurs account based on
the allotment and possession given.

(v)  Subsidies received on account of rent or any other revenue in nature are considered as
Income and will be credited in the year in which specific amounts are sanctioned.

(vi) The Government of Karnataka Vide Order No. CI 81 CSC 2015, dated 27.06.2016, have
ordered that the company has to extend subsidy in price of shed/plot allotted to SC/
ST Entrepreneurs at 50% for the allottments made after 01-04-2016 irrespective of locality.
(Refer Office Order 2016/1293 dated 22.07.2016 of KSSIDC):

As per the said GO the Company has extend the subsidy in the above said manner at
the time of allottment of sheds/flats/ plots to SC/ST Entreprenuers and the expenditure
incurred on account of this will be reimbursed from GOK under TSP/SCP projects.
The company will account subsidy as revenue expenditure and crediting the respective
allottee account to that extent. While accounting the sale value, full sale price is
accounted and debited to respective allottee account.

(vii) Inrespect of plots/sheds allotted in Jigini Industrial Estate I Stage, subject to approval
by Board the allottees will be provided with subsidy of 60% of normal selling price
tixed without any ceiling and the same will be accounted as revenue expenditure.

BORROWING COSTS (AS 16) :

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other Borrowing Costs are
charged to Revenue.

PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29) :

A provision is recognised when the company has present obligations as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be rquired to settle the obligations, in respect
of which reliable estimates can be made required. Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligations at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect a
current best estimate.
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Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets
are neither recognized nor disclosed in the Financial statements.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18) :

Parties are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has
the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making Financial and/ or operating decisions.

As the Company is a State Controlled Enterprise, related party disclosures are not provided
in the Financial Statement in respect of related party relationship with other State Controlled
Enterprises and transactions with such Enterprises. However in respect of transactions between
related parties, during existence of a related party relationship, a separate disclosure is made.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20) :

Basic earnings per share is arrived at based on net profit after tax available to the equity
shareholders to weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is calculated on the same basis as basic earnings per share after
adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares.

OPERATING CYCLE :

“Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents”. Based on this, for the purpose of current - non-
current classification of Assets and Liabilities, the company has determined the following
Operating Cycle :

1. In respect of Industrial Raw Material Activity as Twelve (12 )months,

2. In respect of Industrial Estate Activity as Ten (10) years.
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Particulars Asat As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
(P Y 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
26,02,360 Equity shares of Rs 100/- each
(PY 26,02,360 of Rs 100/ - each) 26,02,36,000 26,02,36,000

TOTAL 26,02,36,000 26,02,36,000

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars Asat As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Number of shares at the commencement of the year 26,02,360 |26,02,36,000 26,02,360 26,02,36,000
Add/(Less): Shares issued/(bought back) during the year - - - -
Number of shares at the end of the year 26,02,360 | 26,02,36,000 26,02,360 | 26,02,36,000
Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
Particul Asat As at
artieutars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Governor of Karnataka 25,92,360 99.62% 25,92,360 99.62%
(includes shares allotted to nominees of the Govt. of
Karnataka)
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Particulars Asat As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018
1. Capital Reserve (Refer Note No. 3.1)
Opening Balance 40,16,107 40,16,107
2. Reserve for SSI Development
Opening Balance 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
3. Reserve for Human Resource Development
Opening Balance 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
4. General Reserve
Opening Balance 6,17,89,858 6,17,89,858
5. Surplus:
Opening Balance 1,41,30,76,764 1,32,11,91,959
Add : Profit after Tax 1,32,58,038 12,32,06,195
1,42,63,34,802 1,44,43,98,154
Less: Appropriations
I Dividend paid for FY 17-18: (2,60,23,600) (2,60,23,600)
II Dividend Distribution Tax for FY 17-18 (53,49,228) (52,97,790)
(3,13,72,828) 1,39,49,61,974( (3,13,21,390) | 1,41,30,76,764
Total 1,49,07,67,939 1,50,88,82,729
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3.1 Capital Reserve shown in 3(1) above is on account of amalgamation of KSIMC Ltd with the Company effective from
1.4.2010.
BORROWINGS
Particulars Long Term Short Term
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 | March 2018 | March 2019 | March 2018
1. Unsecured
a. Other loans & advances
i. Loan from Govt. of Karnataka (Vishwa Scheme) -
refer Note 4.1 12,64,62,930 |12,64,62,930 0 0
Total 12,64,62,930 |12,64,62,930 0 0
Particulars Asat
31st March 2019
1. Loan Granted from GOK 12,98,00,000
2. Less:
i. Rent repaid to GOK 44,00,000
ii. Payment received for Sumanahalli Leprosy Centre-Amount Accounted by GOK 5,07,000
iii. Subsidy receivable from GOK 5,69,23,320
iv. Sumanahally Vishwa Sheds Value receivable from GOK 1,00,000
v. Vishwa Sheds Cost at Ganjikunte (Gomala Land transfered to KSSIDC by GOK 2,25,000
vi. Rental dues of Coir Federation allotted by 1&C Dept GOK 2,30,94,510
vii. Value of Coir Board - 55 Sheds allotted by 1&C GOK 3,04,25,000 | (11,56,74,830)
3. Balance Amount Payable to GOK as at 31.03.2019 1,41,25,170

4.2

As per GO No. CI 23 CSC 94 dated 16.03.1996, Government of Karnataka converted the amount of Rs 12,98,00,000/ -
released in the earlier years as Margin Money for construction of common work sheds and coir work sheds under the
Vishwa Scheme to the Company as interest free Loan repayable after the company’s obligation to KSIIDC Ltd from whom
the Company availed Term Loan is discharged. As against the loan granted from GOK, an amount of Rs 11,56,74,830/ - is
payable by GOK and to be adjusted against the Loan amount of Rs 12,98,00,000/-. In the meeting held on 12.10.2017 in
respect of disposal of Vishwa Sheds, Commissioner I&C have informed that KSSIDC and Karnataka Coir Board to sit jointly

and to sort out the issue. The same is under process.

OTHER LONG TERM & CURRENT LIAABILITIES

Non-Current Current
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018 March 2019 March 2018
1. Deferred Government Grants (Ref Annexure-A) 6,43,76,458 88,06,604 50,51,29,838 20,79,43,663
2. Outstanding Expenses - - 23,89,35,982 18,33,88,211
3. Subsidies to Entrepreneurs pending adjustment 56,26,596 60,00,23,193 64,85,91,137 11,00,00,000
4. Trade Advance from SSI -Raw-Materials - - 1,25,10,317 1,32,47,687
5. Advance from Allotters-Industrial Estates 1,99,93,59,108 - 85,68,68,189 | 2,77,38,67,622
6. Trade Deposits 61,18,59,766 63,30,19,266 17,78,00,187 1,81,40,574
7. Contributory Deposit Works 17,50,557 32,64,614 59,95,273 56,13,764
8. Amounts payable to GOK - Govt. Industrial
Estate Collections 1,27,51,90,432 1,24,88,87,778 - -
9. Duties and Taxes Payable - - 3,14,53,389 2,69,07,705
10. Interest on Loans and other Interest - - - 12,77,357
11. Other General Liabilities 2,15,54,419 4,60,96,315 3,01,33,721 1,11,70,459
Total 3,97,97,17,336 | 2,54,00,97,770 | 2,50,74,18,033 | 3,35,15,57,042
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5.1  Contributory Deposit Works as required under AS-7 are shown in Annexure-B & C attached.

5.2  The Government of Karnataka issued orders for transfer of properties worth Rs.12,12,00,000/- vide G.O.No CI 55 CSC 84
Bangalore dated 13.06.1984. However, due to subsequent orders issued by Government, the properties belonging to the
Government remaining unsold as at that date have not been reflected in the Books of Account and all amounts collected by
Company on these properties are being shown as amounts payable to Government of Karnataka under 5(8). Necessary
accounting entries will be passed on finalisation of purchase consideration and on issue of revised orders of transfer of
Assets and their treatment including any amount on account of Annual Repair Grants and Service Charges to be received
from Government. However, part of the land comprised in the properties specified in the notification dated 13.06.84 have
been utilised by the Company for development of industrial areas, the cost of the land so utilised have been reflected under
Fixed Assets/Inventory-IE Property at the value determined by the Valuation Committee and also amounts due to
Government are reflected in the amounts shown in 5(8) above.

6 PROVISIONS

Long Term Short Term

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018 March 2019 | March 2018

1. Others
a. For Taxation - - - -
i. Less: Advance Tax - - - -
ii. Balance - Net of Taxation - - - -

2. For Employees Benefit (Ref Annexure - D)

a. Earned Leave 6,06,79,348 4,23,95,519 55,92,245 | 1,87,37,986
b. Sick Leave 2,70,20,908 2,14,70,202 23,41,716 63,90,500
c. Gratuity - 37,99,874 - 88,42,139
d. Total 8,77,00,256 6,76,65,595 79,33,961 | 3,39,70,625

Total 8,77,00,256 6,76,65,595 79,33,961 | 3,39,70,625

7 TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars Long Term Short Term

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 | March 2018 | March 2019 | March 2018

For Industrial Raw Materials and Others - - 36,31,044 41,53,046
Total - - 36,31,044 41,53,046

71  The company has not received any intimation from suppliers/service providers regarding their status under the Micro
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts due to Micro and
Small Enterprises as required under Sec 22 of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 as at March 31,
2019 together with interest paid/payable as required under the Act has not been furnished.
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8 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT : TANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in Rupees

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION /AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
DESCRIFTION s |opmons[ PO asar L asar ] FORTHE et DELETIONs/ | U0 ] asat s

TANGIBLE ASSETS
A. LAND/INFRA/SHEDS/FLATS/

BLDGS 1,47,96,138 31,543| 1,47,64,595 - -| 1,47,64,595|1,47,96,138
B. BUILDINGS :
STOCKYARDS & GODOWNS 46,70,088 - - 46,70,088 18,84,171 1,47,886 - - 20,32,057 26,38,031 27,85,917
A.O.BUILDING & STAFF QUARTERS 3,78,86,085 - -| 3,78,86,085| 1,09,81,808 5,91,208 - - 1,15,73,016| 2,63,13,069]2,69,04,277
RENTAL SHEDS-LOAN 7,14,18,090 -18,49,881| 6,95,68,209 | 3,96,60,176| 23,18,823 -l 7,17,389 412,61,610] 2,83,06,599(3,17,57,914
RENTAL SHEDS-GRANTS 13,85,258 - - 13,85,258 8,78,968 30,923 - - 9,09,891 4,75,367 5,06,290
RENTAL SHEDS-VISWA-CWS 15,18,65,700 - -115,18,65,700 | 12,75,04,579| 37,44,234 - - 113,12,48,813| 2,06,16,887|2,43,61,121
RENTAL SHEDS-VISWA-COIR 2,97,93,281 - -1 2,97,93,281 2,45,98,624 6,40,135 - - | 2,52,38,759 45,54 522 51,94,657
TOTAL FOR BUILDINGS(B) 29,70,18,502 -|18,49,881|29,51,68,621 | 20,55,08,326| 74,73,209 -l 7,17,389 |21,22,64,146] 8,29,04,475]9,15,10,176
C. OTHER ASSETS
PLANT & EQUIPMENTS-GEN 1,03,41,790| 2,50,893 -1 1,05,92,683 96,02,944 3,02,113 - - 99,05,057 6,87,626 7,38,846
COMPUTERS AND DATA-
PROCESSING 72,56,430| 6,14,406 - 78,70,836 66,82,666 1,80,512 - - 68,63,178 10,07,658 5,73,764
FURNITURE & FITTINGS 48,82,089| 4,87,733 - 53,69,822 39,17,939| 9,37,715 - - 48,55,654 5,14,168 9,64,150
VEHICLES - MOTOR CARS 2,25,47,292 - -1 2,25,47,292 98,24,129| 24,70,363 - - 1,22,94,492| 1,02,52,800(1,27,23,163
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 17,95,071 - - 17,95,071 16,96,033 39,584 - - 17,35,617 59,454 99,038
TECHNICAL LIBRARY 4,58,637 - - 458,637 4,58,637 - - - 4,58,637 - -
STAFF LIBRARY 7,785 - - 7,785 7,785 - - - 7,785 - -
TOTAL FOR OTHER ASSETS(C) 4,72,89,094]13,53,032 -| 4,86,42,126 | 3,21,90,133| 39,30,287 - - | 3,61,20,420| 1,25,21,706(1,50,98,961
D. LEASE HOLD ASSETS
RAILWAY-SIDING-CHN 82,63,765 - - 82,63,765 82,63,765 - - - 82,63,765 - -
TOTAL OF TANGIBLE ASSETS
(A+B+C+D) 36,73,67,499(13,53,032|18,81,424|36,68,39,107 | 24,59,62,224|1,14,03,496 -l 7,17,389 |25,66,48,331|11,01,90,776|12,14,05,275
9. FIXED ASSETS : INTANGIBLE ASSETS
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
WEBSITE - DESIGN/
DEVELOPMENT 4,02,698 - - 4,02,698 3,22,160 80,538 - - 4,02,698 - 80,538
ERP ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE 19,66,381| 1,76,949 - 21,43,330 8,77,134| 4,28,666 - - 13,05,800 8,37,530 10,89,247
GT - AS AT 31/03/2019 36,97,36,578(15,29,981|18,81,424 |36,93,85,135 | 24,71,61,5181,19,12,700 -| 7,17,389 |25,83,56,829(11,10,28,30612,25,75,060
GT - AS AT 31/03/2018 36,05,80,587(91,55,991 -136,97,36,578 | 22,98,99,704|1,11,13,087|61,48,727 - 124,71,61,518]12,25,75,060 -

i
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8.1

The Gross value of Rs 18,16,58,981/-(PY Rs 18,16,58,981/-) Rental Sheds - Viswa Scheme shown under Tangible Assets
above, are constructed on lands belonging to Private Parties/ Zilla Parishat/ Government land etc., which were handed
over to KSSIDC by Department of Industries and Commerce as directed by Government of Karnataka. The ownership of
land does not vest with KSSIDC. However as per clause 3 of Government order No. CI 24 CSC 94, dated 16.3.1996 the
buildings (sheds) constructed on these lands are treated as property of the Company.

8.2(a) The entire land at channasandra stockyard was specifically acquired for establishing railway siding & stockyard by gazette

notification No. RD 207 AQB 79 dated 27.12.1979 issued by special land acquisition act. Pursuance to the said gazette
notification issued by special land acquisition officer the entire consideration amount came to be deposited by KSSIDC. The
mutation came to be effected in the name of KSSIDC showing KSSIDC as owner in possession of the the entire land and RTC
stands in the name of KSSIDC and KSSIDC continues to pay property tax in respect of the said land.

8.2(b) During the year 2010-2011, in respect of land at Channasandra stock yard, the company has obtained RTC(Rights Transfer

8.3

Certificate) from BBMP. As the Lease Agreement earlier entered for 30 years between Company and Railways has expired
in 2014-15 is yet to be modified / amended, the company continues to treat the property as under lease and the amortization
has been done upto FY 2014-2015. In the mean time the company has continued to treat the property under lease & disclose
accordingly in financial statements. As and when such amendments are made in the Lease Agreement, suitable modifications
in the Land account and stock yard account will be carried out and the consequential effect, if any, will be disclosed in that
year.

In accordance with AS-19, in respect of Operating Lease (Rental Sheds/Buildings including Sheds/Buildings available for
Rent), the following disclosure is made :

. Current Year Previous Year
Particul
Armenar 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
1. Gross Carrying amount (Excluding A O Building other than

KSIMC Bldg transferred to KSSIDC, Staff Quarters &

Stockyards) 26,16,12,448 26,34,62,329
2. Accumulated Depreciation 20,07,14,449 18,76,81,364
3. Accumulated Impairment Losses recognized 87,88,462 87,88,462
4. Depreciation recognized in Statement of P&L for the year 68,84,351 68,02,698
5. Impairment Losses recognized during the year in P&L A/c - 61,48,727
6. General description of significant Leasing arrangement Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(c) to (f) | Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(c) to (f)
7. Accounting Policy in respect of initial Direct Costs Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e) Refer NOTE-1-Al-4(e)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS. (Refer Depreciation Chart)

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)

Particulars Asat Asat
31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Deferred Tax liability :
i) Related to Fixed Assets 2,17,62,941 2,48,91,549
Deferred Tax Assets:
i) Disallowances under Income Tax Act, 1961 4,33,53,641 4,30,37,498
ii) Provision for doubtful Receivables and advances 4,48,71,422 4,18,68,857
Total 8,82,25,062 8,49,06,355
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 6,64,62,122 6,00,14,806
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11.1 A. Inrespect of sheds allotted under Lease and possession given by the Company the following disclosures are made as

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

LOANS AND ADVANCES
Non-Current Current
Particulars
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 | March 2018 March 2019 March 2018
1. Investment in Leasing of Industrial Sheds (Annuity Basis)
a. Un-Secured considered good - - 9,61,64,823 9,93,54,672
b. Un-Secured considered doubtful - - 7,86,91,627 7,90,87,401
Sub-Total - - 17,48,56,450 17,84,42,073
Less: Provision for doubtful Annuity Income - - 7,86,91,627 7,90,87,401
Total - - 9,61,64,823 9,93,54,672
2. Loan to SSI Units (IRBI Scheme) Un-Secured
considered 496,228 4,96,228
Less: Provision for doubtful Loan 496,228 4,96,228
Total - - - -
Advances to Staff - Secured and considered good 4,75,166 7,55,306 28,71,062 29,96,567
Advances to Suppliers/Others Un-Secured and
considered good 21,24,30,533| 20,70,61,963 40,05,895 20,71,706
5. a. Advance Tax - - 8,93,49,423 8,19,20,775
b. Less : Provision for Taxation - - 1,70,00,000 7,00,00,000
c. Net of Advance Tax - - 7,23,49,423 1,19,20,775
6. Refund due from IT department - - - 9,660
Other Advances - Unsecured and Considered good 1,70,19,029] 1,58,38,487 26,07,189 30,88,517
Total 22,99,24,728 | 22,36,55,756 17,79,98,392 11,94,41,897

required under AS-19 :

Reconciliation of Gross Investment in Lease with As at As at
Present value of future minimum lease payments. 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments:
1. Gross Investments in Lease as on 31* March in respect of sheds
allotted and possession given on or after 1.4.2001 17,48,56,450 19,80,35,423
2. Less: Unearned finance Income 1,80,99,354 1,95,93,350
15,67,57,096 17,84,42,073
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

3. Present value break up of future minimum lease payments
i) Not later than one year
ii) Not later than five years

iii) Later than five years

Total

4. Accumulated provision for non-collectable installments

(provided for doubtful Annuity Sale Income)

5. Contingent rent recognized in statement of P&L

11,28,85,599 10,20,38,786
5,50,75,546 4,35,96,243
68,95,305 3,28,07,044
17,48,56,450 17,84,42,073
7,86,91,627 7,90,87,401
Nil Nil

6. General description of significant lease arrangements

7. Accounting Policies adopted in respect of initial direct costs

Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(c) to (e)
Refer NOTE-1-AlI-4(e)

Refer NOTE-1-AI4(c)to (e)
Refer NOTE-1-AlI-4(e)

11.2

11.3

As regards Loans provided under IRBI Scheme shown in Note 11(2) above, the Company has filed suit for recovery of
Rs. 4,96,228 /- (PY Rs. 4,96,228/-). Further, the entire amount has been considered as doubtful and existing provision is
continued.

The amount of Rs. 21,24,30,533/- (PY Rs. 20,91,33.669/-) shown under Advance to Suppliers & others under Note 11 (4),
includes a sum of Rs.11,20,04,505/- (PY Rs 10,76,84,396/-) being amounts paid to GOK/KIADB towards acquisition of
Industrial Estate lands & other amounts as per details shown below:

As at
31st March 2018

As at

Particulars 31st March 2019

1. Amounts paid to Government for land acquisition

2. Amounts refundable by KIADB on account of land surrendered
3. Advance paid to KIADB for lands to be acquired

4. Amounts adjusted by KIADB for MT Sagar Hubli old Estate

7,76,80,780
32,02,427
1,84,72,803
11,20,04,505

7,76,80,780
32,02,427
1,84,72,803
10,76,84,396
20,70,40,406

Total 21,13,60,515
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11.5

11.6

Additional chief secretary (C&I) GOK vide order number CI19CSC2017 dated 28.12.2017 issued orders contemplating
KSSIDC and KIADB to equally share Rs.22.41 crores which includes interst from Dec-04 to July-17 inrespect of MT sagar
Hubli land acquisition case. Accordingly KSSIDC in its 349th Board meeting held on 22.01.2018 had decided to make
payment of Rs.11.205 crores (50% of 22.41 crores). Further the Company vide letter dated 21.09.2019 have sought complete
details of total compensation paid including solatium, Interest etc. KIADB in its letter dated 26.09.2019 have sought time
to provie the required details. As per the Supreme Court Judgment / HIgh Court Judgment the company has worked out
the compenstation till the date of payment to KIADB and the computation payable works out to Rs 17,77,29,891/- for 64.05
acres. In anticipation of details from KIADB the company has accounted Rs 10,77,29,891 /- during the year towards Industrial
Estate Expenditure.

As per GOK vide order number CI9CS2017 dated 28.12.2007 KIADB needs to execute pending 79 absolute sale deed in
favour of KSSIDC, once KSSIDC makes payment of Rs.11.205 crores to KIADB in respect of MT Sagar Land. This amount
has been paid in 09/2018 and considered as advance.

The Company has filed Income Tax Returns up to Financial Year 2017-18 (Assessment year 2018-19). The advance tax
account and provision for taxation account till FY 17-18 (AY 18-19) was adjusted as per the requirement of AS-22. As per the
Income Tax Department website on 17.07.2019, the following amounts are outstanding as of 31-03-19:
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12.

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

MANAGEMENT REPLY - PRESENT STATUS

AS PER IT DEPARTMENT

PARTICULARS

%

YEAR

SECTION
CODE

DATE OF
DEMAND

AMOUNT
OUTSTANDING
IN Rs

1. After receipt of Assessment order for the year the Company
has made an application seeking rectification of the order.
Pending rectification the amount of Rs.23,880/- is retained in
the provision for taxation account and included in the balance
shown as on 31.03.2019.

2009-2010

220(2)

26.12.2017

23,380

2. The Company has not received any intimation or demand
notice. However while closing advance tax and provision
accounts based on the present available information an
amount of Rs.10,49,550/ - is retained in the provision account.

2011-2012

143(1)(a)

21.08.2012

10,49,550

3.0n the basis of Assessment order received a sum of
Rs. 2,83,950/-is retained in the Provision Account. The Company
has filed an application for rectification with the Department.

2012-2013

154

21.08.2018

2,83,950

4. TDS. An application for rectification u/s 154 has been made.
The Department has since revised the demand to Rs 2,83,950/-
on 28.08.2018 the matter has been takenup with the
Department. The amount has been shown as contingent

liability (Refer note 26)

2012-2013

154

21.08.2018

2,83,950

5. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(3) balance payable
is Rs 10,07,780/- which is towards interest on DDT. The
Department has since revised the demand to Rs 38,920/-
vide its rectification order date 18.11.2016, the company has
written to department on 17.02.2017 to cancel the demand.
Matter is pending. The amount has been shown as contingent
liability (Refer note 26)

2013-2014

154

18.11.2016

38,920

6. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(1a) balance
payable is 34,06,190/- which is towards DDT. The company
has filed an application for rectification with the department
on 17.02.2017 and the matter is pending. The amount has

been shown as contingent liability (Refer note 26)

2015-2016

143(1)(a)

04.05.2016

34,06,190

7. On the basis of Intimation u/s 143(1a) balance payable
is 6,44,180/- which is towards short payment of Tax. An
application has been filed for rectification with the
department and the matter is pending. The amount has been
shown as contingent liability (Refer note 26)

2017-2018

143(1)(a)

14.03.2019

6,44,810

INVENTORIES

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

1. TRADE:
a. Stock in Trade-Industrial Raw materials
2. LE. PROPERTY :

29,84,670

a.IE - Land Account
b. IE - Works in progress+ Infra Development
c. IE - Completed sheds / Flats

1,50,57,90,000
2,15,44,34,784
5,53,57,627

3,71,55,82,411

1,50,76,95,132
1,58,29,36,902
5,71,51,194

27,60,835

3,14,77,83,228

Total

3,71,85,67,081

3,15,05,44,063
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12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

13

13.1

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

The Company has conducted physical verification of all its trading industrial raw materials held in stock yard and various
depots. (Inrespect of stocks of heavy sections, sectional weight of such stocks was also reckoned for purpose of arriving
at the closing balances in the stockyard).

During the year the Company has also obtained physical verification reports of sheds/ plots/godowns/ flats from Industrial
Estate Offices. The report covers the Industrial Estate Property shown in Inventories-IE Property as well as Fixed Assets.

Based on these reports (physical verification reports) as well as other information, Company has under taken review of
sheds/flats allotted, sale deed of sheds/plots/flats executed as per Branch/ HO records, based on which the company
during year accounted the value of sale/ cost sales of sheds/plots/flats allotted in earlier years and included in the prior
year adjustments details of which have been shown under Note No 23.1.

The value shown under Note 12(2c) includes value of Rs 31,54,521/- (PY Rs 31,54,521/-) being the value of flats / sheds
seized by institutions other than Karnataka State Financial Corporation(KSFC). The company has entered into MOU with
KSFC for dealing such seizures made by KSFC.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Non-Current Current
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 | March 2018 [ March 2019 | March 2018
1. Secured and considered good:
a. Indl. Raw materials receivables - Less than Six months - -| 3,19,10,370| 1,85,30,287
b. Indl. Raw materials receivables - More than Six months - - -l 1,55,06,696
2. Un-Secured and considered good:
a. Indl. Estate receivables - Less than Six months - -l 52552902 3,99,30,785
b. Indl. Estate & Projects receivables-More than Six months - -|  1,42,15,286 92,40,536
3. Doubtful receivable:
a. IRM & IE receivables - Less than Six months - - - 77,22,402
b. IRM/IE/Projects/Works receivables - More than
Six months 7,04,28,143 5,64,74,387 44,75,421 -
Total Receivables 7,04,28,143 5,64,74,387 1 10,31,53,979 | 9,09,30,706
Less: Provision for Doubtful receivables 7,04,28,143 5,64,74,387 44,75,421 77,22,402
Total - -l 9,86,78,558 | 8,32,08,304

The amount of Rs.5,64,74,387/-(PY Rs. 4,94,94,229/-) shown in 13(3)(b) as above includes a sum of
Rs 38,79,306/- (PY Rs 38,79,306/ -) due from KRIES in respect of MDRS works under taken in earlier years. The
works have been completed and Buildings have been handed over. During the year 2010-2011 arbitration award
also received and during the year 2011-2012 the company received further sum of Rs 3,70,750/- and based on
which balance amount of Rs 38,79,306/ - was shown as doubtful. Pending final decision on this issue the balance
amount is continued to be considered as doubtful and necessary provisions for the same is also continued.
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

14 CASH AND Bank Balances
Current
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2019 31st March 2018
A) Cash and Cash Equivalents

1. Cash on Hand 34,424 52,499

2. Bank Balance in Current and SB accounts 4,16,00,402 8,15,15,872

3. Term Deposits with Banks with maturity 3 months or less 1,02,04,00,000 94,00,00,000

1,06,20,34,826 1,02,15,68,371

(B) Other Bank Balances - -

1. Term Deposits with Banks with maturity 12 months or less 2,85,00,00,001 2,97,23,00,000

Total 3,91,20,34,827 3,99,38,68,371

15 OTHER ASSETS
Current
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2019 31st March 2018
1. Accrued CD-Works - recoverable - 1,45,277
2. Accrued Interest on Deposits / SB A/C 13,79,66,498 13,95,72,203
3. Gratuity Fund (Net) 1,12,06,986 -
TOTAL 14,91,73,484 13,97,17,480

15.1 Gratuity Fund(Net) amount of Rs 1,12,06,986/- is shown as per Acturial Valuation for FY 2018-19 (Fair Value of Plan

Aset - Fair Value of obligation).
16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

I Sales:

1. Sale of Industrial Raw Materials(IRM) 14,86,04,696 12,89,18,657

2. Sale of Industrial Sheds/Flats & Plots/ Compensation 8,78,01,987 23,64,06,683| 5,67,19,574| 1,85,638,231
IT Income related to IRM Activity :

Incentive on Turnover 29,93,108 29,93,108 45,92,891 45,92,891
IIT Income from Industrial Estates:

1. Normal Interest on Installments (Refer Note 16.2) 80,75,514 73,77,056

2. Interst on installments on Sheds/Plots alloted to

SC/ST allotees 6,79,727 3,96,760

3. Rent from sheds/Land 1,78,08,939 1,76,74,853

4. Subsidy re-imbursed from GOK - -

5. Recovery of Power Line Charges from Allottees 1,49,28,081 2,90,81,900

6. Joint Venture with KSIIDC - ITBT PARK-Gross 2,93,92,760 3,03,53,259

7. Other 1 E Income 1,75,48,094 8,84,33,115| 4,78,61,989| 13,27,45,817
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees
IV Other Operating Revenues
1. Interest on Credit Sales-RMT Assistance 42,77,628 45,63,841
2. Income from project contracts - Ref Annexure-B 5,45,949 4,67,277
3. Service Tax Recovery From Contractors - 48,23,577 43,58,397 93,89,515
Total 33,26,56,483 33,23,66,454
16.1 . For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particul f Sal
articaiars of Sates March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
Industrial Raw Materials
Iron & Steel 14,86,04,696 12,76,62,657
Paraffin Wax - 12,56,000
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - | 14,86,04,696 -| 12,89,18,657
Industrial Sheds/Flats and Plots
Plots 7,05,20,657 - 5,56,28,624
Sheds/Flats 1,72,81,330 10,90,950
Vishwa - Common Work/Coir Sheds - -
Land - Consideration on Acquisition - 8,78,01,987 - 5,67,19,574
Total 23,64,06,683 18,56,38,231
16.2 Asindicated in A-II(1) of Note 1 (Significant Accounting policies) the company accounted the interest in respect of instalments
from allottees of IE sheds/Flats and other Buildings on cash basis. If interest is accounted on accrual basis the company
would have earned an interest income of Rs.83,76,703/-(PY Rs. 91,97,484/-) for the year against which Rs. 80,75,514/- (PY
Rs 73,77,056/ -) accounted on cash basis as shown in 16(III)(1) above. The cumulative accrued interest unaccounted at the end
of 31-03-2019 is Rs.2,61,74,868/- (PY Rs.2,58,73,680/-)
16.3 The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Agreement on 8.3.2001 with M/s. Karnataka State Industrial Investment &

Development Corporation Limited (A Government of Karnataka undertaking) for establishing Software Technology Park
which subsequently modified to IT & BT Park. The Company has given land measuring 6417 Sq.mts at Rajajinagar, Bangalore
on lease for a period of 30 years at an annual Rent of Rs.1000/- per annum. KSIIDC has established the ITBT Park on the
above land by arranging finance. As per the Joint Venture Agreement, the net accrued Income (Rent) shall be shared by
KSIIDC and KSSIDC in the ratio of 70:30. During the year the company has accounted the following incomes under this venture.

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018

Gross Share of Rental Income 2,93,91,760 3,03,52,259
Lease rent of land 1,000 1,000
Gross Income accounted Ref Note 16(1II)(6) 2,93,92,760 3,03,53,259
Less: Share of Property Taxes included in the amount shown 12,76,914 18,11,682
under Rates & Taxes shown in Note 22(5)

Less: Share of expenses - included in the amount shown under

Other Administrative Expenses shown in Note-22(12). 3,51,381 54,858
Net Accrued Income 2,77,64,465 2,84,86,719
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17.

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

Apart from share in rent, the interest claimed by the Company on delay in payment of rent is disputed by KSIIDC Limited
and are seeking clarification and the matter is being pursued. The cumulative interest worked out by the Company till FY
2012-2013 is Rs.28,80,894/-. The same is accounted and treated as doubtful and suitable provision has been made and
included in the amount shown under Trade Receivables Note 13(3)(b). From the Financial year 2013-2014 and onwards in
view of KSIIDC disputing the interest on delayed payments and seeking clarification, the interest for FY 2013-14 onwards has
not been recognised and the interest unrecognised for the year is Rs. 7,74,198 /-(PY Rs.6,75,105/-). Cumulative amount not

recognised till 31.03.2019 is Rs.35,25,617/- (PY Rs 27,51,419/-).

Sales shown as at Note No 16.1 is exclusive of GST.

OTHER INCOME

Particulars

I Interest:
1. Interest on Bank Deposits
2. Interest - Others

II Miscellaneous Income
1. Net Gain on redemption of units
2. Miscellaneous Income
3. State Government Award

III Provision not required withdrawn

Total

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018

26,86,00,718 26,47,26,879

3,83,01,145 30,69,01,863| 3,03,58,225 | 29,50,85,104
96,23,704 - 48,21,511

- 96,23,704| 50,00,000 98,21,511

3,33,31,382 1,94,05,993

34,98,56,949 32,43,12,608

17.1 The amount of interest -others shown in Note No 17(I)(2) includes interest on delayed payment of Installments/Rent of

18.

18.1

Rs.3,74,67,913/- (PY Rs 2,45,79,085/-)

PURCHASE OF TRADING ITEMS/INDUSTRIAL ESTATE EXPENSES

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
I Expenses related to traded items:
1. Purchase of traded items 14,51,85,220 10,00,97,222
2. Freight and other trading expenses 10,91,037 14,62,76,257 8,56,242| 10,09,53,464
IT Industrial Estate Expenses 76,19,71,630 39,89,45,814
Total 90,82,47,887 49,98,99,278
Particulars of Sales For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
Iron & Steel 14,51,85,220 10,00,97,222
Paraffin Wax - -
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - -
Total 14,51,85,220 10,00,97,222
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

Particulars of Purchases of Traded Items-Ref For the Year ended For the Year ended
Note 18(I)(1) March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
1. Land purchased - 5,57,206
2. WIP - Infrastructural works 60,70,63,582 39,32,28,693
3. Re-transfer of Sheds / Land from Fixed Assets 11,64,035 -
4. Compensation to KIADB - MT Sagar Land as per Supreme
Court Judgement 10,77,29,891 -
5. Expenditure on drawing Power Lines 4,60,14,122 51,59,915
Total 76,19,71,630 39,89,45,814
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Particul For the Year ended For the Year ended
articwiars March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
I Inventories (Closing Balance):
1. Industrial Raw Materials 29,84,670 27,60,835
2. Indl. Estate - Land Account 1,50,57,90,000 1,50,76,95,132
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress +Infra Development 2,15,44,34,784 1,58,29,36,902
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/Flats 5,53,57,627 5,71,51,194
Total 3,71,85,67,081 3,15,05,44,063
II Inventories (Opening Balance)
1. Industrial Raw Materials 27,60,835 2,93,73,969
2. Indl. Estate - Land 1,50,76,95,132 1,50,78,37,876
Less : Adjustment 1,607 1,50,76,93,525 73,113 1,50,77,64,763
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development [1,58,29,36,902 1,23,00,75,640
Less : Adjustment 8,62,690 1,58,20,74,212 19,34,824 1,22,81,40,816
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/Flats 5,71,51,194 5,77,69,182
Less : Adjustment 5,79,302 5,65,71,892 - 5,77,69,182
Total 3,14,91,00,464 2,82,30,48,730
NET INCREASE(-) OR DECREASE (56,94,66,617) (32,74,95,333)
19.1 Details for difference between Closing and Opening Inventories shown in Note-19 is as under :
Particular For the Year ended For the Year ended
articutars March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials)-Closing 29,84,670 27,60,835 2,66,13,134
Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Opening 27,60,835 2,23,835 2,93,73,969 (2,66,13,134)

154




| ZeKSSIDG

59th Annual Report

19.2

20

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

Stock in Trade IE Property (Completed Sheds/Flats)

-Closing 5,53,57,627 5,71,51,194

Stock in Trade IE Property (Completed Sheds/Flats)

- Opening 5,65,71,892 (12,14,265) 5,77,69,182 (6,17,988)
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Closing 2,15,44,34,784 1,58,29,36,902

WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Opening 1,58,20,74,212 57,23,60,572 | 12,28,140,816 35,47,96,086
Land - IE Property- Closing 1,50,57,90,000 1,50,76,95,132

Land - IE Property- Opening 1,50,76,93,525 (19,03,525) | 1,507,764,763 (69,631)
NET INCREASE IN INVENTORY -

REDUCED IN EXPENDITURE 56,94,66,617 32,74,95,333

The total adjustments shown in the Opening Inventory of IE Property indicated in Note 19(II) amounting to
Rs.14,43,599/- (PY Rs 20,07,937/-) is reduced in the sale value of plots/sheds/flats accounted under prior-period adjustments
and shown in Note 23.1(I)(3).

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

s | i

1. Salaries and Wages :

a. Salaries & wages 13,15,01,338 11,21,05,221

b. Bonus and Add-Bonus(Ex-gratia) 24,83,600 28,95,200

c. Earned and Sick Leave 1,93,57,528 7,41,684

d. VRS-Expenses 8,50,000 | 15,41,92,466 12,07,172( 11,69,49,277
2. Provident Fund and other Contribution 1,47,26,398 1,31,53,216
3. Staff Welfare Expenses :

a. Provision for Gratuity Expenses 2,17,24,844 2,43,50,351

b. Other Staff welfare expenses 62,14,438 2,79,39,282 | 1,21,59,863 3,65,10,214

Total 19,68,58,146 16,66,12,707

The amount of Salaries and Wages shown in 20(1)(a) includes salary paid to Managing Director of Rs. 23,22,701/-
(PY Rs. 16,90,802/-).

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 20(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Managing Director of
Rs 1,79,283/- (PY Rs 52,336/-).

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 20(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Chairman of Rs. NIL
(PY Rs 1,98,989/-).

Gratuity Expense amount of Rs 2,17,24,844 /- is shown as per the Gratuity Report issued by LIC of India for FY 2018-19.
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21.

21.

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Details of Provident Fund and other Contribution shown in 20(2) above is as under :

Amount in Rupees

. For the Year ended For the Year en
Particulars March 31t 2019 Noreh 318t 2015
1. Provident Fund contribution :
a. PF contribution 1,15,59,949 1,13,54,376
b. Admn and Inspection charges 5,86,795 6,16,653
1,21,46,744 1,19,71,029
Less : Recovery related to deputed staff from organisations 1,21,46,744 10,73,143 1,08,97,886
2. EDLI Premium 16,32,533 14,67,327
3. Leave Salary & Pension contribution:
a. Managing Director 3,16,096 3,53,793
b. Other Deputed Staff 6,31,025 4,34,210
947,121 7,88,003
TOTAL 1,47,26,398 1,31,53,216
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets-Tangible - 1,14,03,496 - 1,06,39,271
2. Impairement of Asset - - - 61,48,727
3. Amortization of Intangible Assets - 5,09,204 - 4,73,815
Total 1,19,12,700 1,72,61,814

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31st 2019

For the Year ended
March 31st 2018

1. Rent
2. Repairs to Buildings and Infra structure
3. Repairs to Machinery and Vehicles
4. Insurance
5. Rates & Taxes
6. SSI Development Expenses:
i. Contribution to Associations/Organisations

ii. Other SSI Development Expenses
7. Donation to Chief Minister Relief Fund
8. Auditors Fees and Other Expenses
9. Vehicle Fuel
10. Watch & Ward
11. Advertisment Expense
12. Other Administrative Expenses
13.Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
14. Provision for Debts and Others :

i. Provision for annuity Sales / Lease Income

ii. Other Provisions

Total

14,14,349 14,14,349
70,22,522 26,21,240
32,85,787 52,36,287
2,73,541 1,87,767
48,76,375 37,11,379
3,98,050 4,71,368
- 3,98,050 - 4,71,368
- 2,40,00,000
5,10,500 7,82,750
36,57,843 33,29,698
2,10,18,625 1,98,17,652
8,85,329 41,66,293
1,93,86,495 1,91,98,147
2,50,00,000 70,00,000
56,71,146 -
1,07,06,777 1,63,77,923 35,65,301 35,65,301
10,41,07,339 9,55,02,231
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23.

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

The Other Administrative Expenses of Rs 1,93,86,495/-(PY Rs 1,91,98,147/-) shown in 22(12) above includes the following
amounts related to Chairman / Managing Director and other Directors :

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
1. Remuneration to Chairman / Vice Chairman - 25,19,194
2. Honarary to Chairman / Vice Chairman 2,24,324 3,39,333
3. Managing Directors Travel Expenses 1,94,610 2,16,703
4. Directors sitting Fees 34,400 1,82,300
Total 4,53,334 32,57,530
Break up for Auditors Fees and expenses Ref Note For the Year ended For the Year ended
Note 22 (8) March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
1. Audit Fees for FY 2018-2019 4,25,000 4,75,000
2. Differential Fees for FY 2016-17 / 2015-16 - 71,750
3. Tax Audit and VAT Audit Fees for FY 2017-2018 / 2016-17 - 2,00,000
4. Service Tax /GST 85,500 36,000
Total 5,10,500 7,82,750

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company meeting the applicability threshold needs to spend atleast 2% of
its average net profit for immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities.

a.  Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 18-19: Rs 49,24,750/- (PY: Rs.48,65,482/-)
b. Company has paid Rs 2,50,00,000/- during the year towards CSR to Chief Minister Relief Fund under Preventive

Health Care. (Note 22(13) above).

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
I Income / Adjustments
a. Sale of Sheds / Flats/ Plots / Adjustment of Cost of Sales 1,49,264 50,26,787
b. Miscellaneous Income /Medical Expenses -reversal 1,80,150 3,29,414 |2,00,63,616 2,50,90,403
IT Expenses/ Adjustments
a. Sale of Plots/Viswa sales 9,13,755 -
b. IE-Sales return - 11,26,565
c. IE Expenses/service cgs/Financial charges/interest revrsal 49,21,332 -
d. Power Line Refunds / Reversal 7,52,613 -
e. Rent 4,15,415 5,83,800
f. Sale of Rmt / Reversal Income 1,70,535 3,25,703
g. Supplies Accounts/TA Bill/Purchase of stationery/Br-expns 1,99,020 1,69,264
h. Prior period Depreciation - 73,72,670 9,07,042 31,12,374
Net Adjustment of Income / Expenditure (70,43,256) 2,19,78,029
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Amount in Rupees

23.1 The details of sale of sheds/Flats and plots / Adjustments of cost of sales shown in prior period

24.

25.

26.

adjustments in 23(I)(a) is arrived as under :

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
I Sheds/Flats/Plots included in IE Property Inventory
1. Sale value of plots - Sale Deed executed in earlier years 5,95,370 70,34,724
2. Sale value of sheds - Sale deed executed in earlier years 9,97,493 -
15,92,863 70,34,724
3. Less : Cost of Sales adjusted in the Opening Inventory
shown in Note-19(II). 14,43,599 1,49,264 | 20,07,937 50,26,787
TOTAL 1,49,264 1,98,21,728
Tax Expenses For the Year ended For the Year ended
P March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
Provision for tax for the current year 1,70,00,000 7,00,00,000
Taxes for the previous year - 78,806,164
Deffered Tax (64,47,317) 2,57,84,035
Total 1,05,52,683 10,36,70,199

In accordance with compliance of AS 20 (Earnings per Share) the following disclosures are made

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
Profit available to the Equity Share Holders (Rs) 1,32,58,038 12,32,06,195
Weighted Average number of Equity shares (Nos) 26,02,360 26,02,360
Earnings Per Share of Face Value of Rs.100 each
(Basic / Diluted) 5 47
Contingent Liability and commitments (to the extent For the Year ended For the Year ended
not provided for) March 31st 2019 March 31st 2018
1. Claims against KSSIDC pending in Courts/Tribunals 42,49,709 54,23,342
2. Claims not acknowledged as Debts 1,20,21,063 1,20,21,063
3. a. Capital commitments NIL NIL
b. Other commitments NIL NIL
4. Demand raised by IT department 43,73,870 34,45,110
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Amount in Rupees

27 As per requirements of AS-18, the disclosures for related parties and transactions with them are given below:

Related Parties and Relationship

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

A. Related parties

1. Sri. K. Vasantha Bangera

2. Sri B R Raghunath

3. Sri SR Srininvas (VASU)

4. Sri Byrathi Suresh MLA

5.5ri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS
6.Sri  M.Maheshwara Rao, IAS
7.Sri. V P IkkeriIAS

8.5ri  Hemaji Naik IAS

9.Sri H.P.Prakash IFS

10. Dr. N.shivashankara IAS

11. Sri R Srinivas

12.Sri B L Ravindra Babu

13. Smt Gunjan Krishna IAS

14.Sri G.C. Vrushabendra Murthy. IAS
15.Sri Pavan Kumar Malapati IAS

16.Sri  R. Hanumanthegowda,
17.Sri Basavaraj Javali

18. Sri.  Jayarama, Mysore
19.Sri  B.N. Sudhakar

20.Sri B P Dinesh

21.Sri  RaviKumar

22.Sri  Prakash Anna Saheb Magadum
23.5ri A Gangaraj

24.Sri  Ramakrishnappa R
25.5ri K Sannaswamy

26.5ri K Kumar

27.5ri  Rathnakara Honagodu

Key Management Personnel
Chairman upto 13.04.2018
Vice Chairman from 04.06.2018

Hon'ble Minister SSI & Chairman upto 07.01.2019

Chairman from 07.01.2019

Secretary to Govt. C&l Dept. Upto 27.03.2019
Secretary to Govt. C&lI Dept. From 27.03.2019

MD KSSIDC upto 21.07.2018

MD KSSIDC UPTO 17.09.2018

MD KSSIDC from 17.09.2018

CEO and EM, KIADB from 21.08.2018
CE PWD upto 19.03.2019

CE PWD from 19.03.2019
Commissioner, MSME upto 19.03.2019
Commissioner, MSME from 19.03.2019

Deputy Secretary (B&R) Finance Dept.
From 21.08.2018

President, KASSIA upto 04.06.2018
President, KASSIA from 21.08.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director, MSMEDI from 21.08.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018
Director upto 04.06.2018

27.1 Transactions undertaken with the related parties are disclosed separately in note no. 16.3, 20.1,20.2, 20.3, 22.1.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rupees

Figures appearing in Financial Statements are rounded off to nearest Rupee. Figures appearing in Financial Statements for
the previous year have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.

Earning / Expenditure in Foreign Exchange Rs. Nil./- (PY Rs. Nil/-)

Various balances shown under Long Term Borrowings, Trade Payables, Non-Current, Current liabilities, Trade Receivables,
Loans and Advances and Non-Current, Current Assets are subject to confirmation.

As per requirements of AS-17, Segment Report is enclosed - Annexure - E.

A Civil suit before Civil Judge, Hassan had been filed by KSIMC Ltd (since amalgamated with effect from 01-04-2010 with
the Company) during 2003, against its Ex-Branch Manager, Sri B.Shivarudrappa towards the financial loss caused by him to
the Corporation resulted from misappropriation of funds, irregularities and illegalities in maintaining the records,
maintenance of parallel records, registers namely Cash books, vouchers, pass sheets etc and grave omissions and commissions
committed during his tenure as CSO of Hassan Branch Office during the period 1993-94 to 2000-01. The case filed against
him, before the Civil Judge Hassan in OS5162/2003 is decreed. = The Company has filed execution petition No 509/2014
before the Civil Judge Hassan for execution of the Judgment and Decree in OS 162/2003.

However, Sri B.Shivarudrappa has preferred an appeal in RA 64/2013 C/w Misc 13/2013 before the Principal District and
Sessions Judge Hassan, challenging the judgment and the decree dated 25-02-2013 and the matter is dismissed on 01.09.2017.
Further, OS 162/2003 which was remanded for fresh disposal is dismissed on 06.01.2018. Further action to prefer an appeal
is initiated.

In respect of dues of Rs 66,72,834/- recoverable from M/s Indratham Construction Company (Private) Limited against
whom the Company has obtained decree from Court of Law for recovery of dues in the previous years. However, in view
of uncertainty in execution of decree and uncertainty of recovery of Principal itself, the interest for the year amounting to
Rs.10,36,180/- (PY Rs.10,36,180/-) is not recognized as Income in accordance with AS-1 & AS-9. Cumulative interest and
costs awarded by Court not recognized works out to Rs.2,68,57,681/- (PY Rs.2,58,21,501/-). Further full provision against
the Principal amount of Rs.66,72,834/-(PY Rs.66,72,834/-) is already existing in the books and included in the amounts
shown under Trade Receivables - Ref Note 14(3)(b)(Non-Current). The Company is examining the possibility of initiating
recovery through Revenue Recovery proceedings.

The court had passed the following decree’s orders in the earlier year(s) in respect of the dues recoverable from M/s
Narayana Shetty constructions company Pvt Ltd.

0.SNO Amount decreed(Rs) Suit Costs(Rs) Total(Rs)
430/91 2,22,193 22,296 2,44,489
214/91 2,57,106 32,213 2,89,319
Total for the year 4,79,299 54,509 5,33,808
Total for the previous year 4,79,299 54,509 5,33,808

160



| ZeKSSIDG 59th Annual Report |
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

The court has also ordered the interest on Principal amount of Rs 4,79,299/- at 18% P.A from the date of suit filed for recovery along
with suit costs. As execution of decree is still pending the interest income and the suit costs are not recognized in the books in
accordance with AS-1 and AS-9. The interest not recognized for the year works out Rs 86,274 /-(PY Rs 86,274/-) and the cumulative
interest and costs not recognized as on 31.03.2019 works out to Rs 24,34,933/-(P.Y. Rs. 24,03,169/-). The Agency has challenged the
Judgment and Decree in the High Court in Appeal Nos RFA 2457/2007 and 2458 /2007 which are pending.

As per our Report of even date

For RAO & EMMAR Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (MAHESH.B.SHIRUR, IFS) (MAHESHWAR RAOQ, IAS)
F.R.N.003084S Managing Director Chairman & Director
sd/-
(N.P.DHIREN)

Place : Beangaluru

Date : October 1,.2019 Company Secretary
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GRANTS RECEIVED & EXPENDITURE INCURRED DURING FINANCIAL YEAR - 2018-2019
AMOUNT IN RUPEES ANNEXURE - A
SI. For the Year ended 31st March 2019 For the Year ended 31st March 2018
No Particular
OB-01-04-2018 AMT- EXPENDTR | CB-31-03- OB-01-04- AMT- EXPENDTR CB-31-03-
RECVD |/ REFUND 2019 2017 RECVD 2018
1 [ WGDP Gant 22,53,099 - - 22,53,099 22,53,099 - - 22,53,099
2 | Spl Devp Scheme Humnabad 1,30,01,511 - - 1,30,01,511 1,75,57,433 42,00,000 87,55,922 1,30,01,511
3 [OTU 1,98,106 - - 1,98,106 1,98,106 - - 1,98,106
4 | ASIDE Tagachagere 38,74,201 - - 38,74,201 38,74,201 - - 38,74,201
5 | IID-CAPITA; - BIJAPUR(OLD) 6,64,533 - - 6,64,533 6,64,533 - - 6,64,533
6 | INFRA-2015-2016-SUBSIDY 4,06,57,959 - 1,90,25,381 2,16,32,578 | 24,98,17,869 17,57,427 21,09,17,337 4,06,57,959
7 | AMBEDKAR-CENTANARY

-PROGRAM 39,54,706 - 3,00,000 36,54,706 39,82,704 - 27,998 39,54,706
8 | GOI Grant for Machinary 9,83,881 - - 9,83,881 9,83,881 - - 9,83,881
9 |Kayakanagara 14,16,812 - - 14,16,812 14,16,812 - - 14,16,812
10 | KVY 1,71,88,740 - 4,91,709 1,66,97,031 2,37,14,104 58,45,952 1,23,71,316 1,71,88,740
11 | CRITICAL INFA DEVP SCHEME 1,21,91,424 - 9,55,558 1,12,35,866 1,21,91,424 - - 1,21,91,424
12 | IID PHASE-I UPGRADATION 7,44,78,295 - 3,03,51,502 4,41,26,793| 13,16,66,052| 17,72,70,809 23,44,58,566 7,44,78,295
13 [ IID PHASE-II UPGRADATION-A 4,58,87,000 | 30,66,13,000| 27,47,82,822 7,777,178 4,58,87,000 - - 4,58,87,000
14 | IID PHASE-II UPGRADATION-B - 27,20,50,000 -1 27,20,50,000 - - - -
15 | IID PEENYA - | 10,00,00,000 - | 10,00,00,000 - - - -
21,67,50,267 (67,86,63,000(32,59,06,972 |56,95,06,295| 49,42,07,218 | 18,90,74,188|46,65,31,139 |21,67,50,267
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Income earned on Project Contract Works undertaken by KSSIDC as Contractor is detailed below:
(Ref Note: 5.1)

ANNEXURE - B

DIC Belgaum MSME KGF ARTISAN-HUNSUR| SAIL Bangalore PANDAR APURA GT & TC Works
For the For the For the | For the| For the| For the For the | For the| For the| For the For the For the
gl icul Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
No Particular ended ended ended | ended | ended ended ended | ended | ended | ended ended ended
’ 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st
March March March March March March March March March March March March
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1 [Claims made
(Work Certified) 13,68,780 - - - - - - - - - | 2,46,18,491 | 2,40,89,314
2 |Amount paid to
such Contractors
relevant in respect
of Work 12,80,430 - - - - - - - - - | 2,34,56,172 | 2,33,63,828
3 |Other Expenses
Associated
with Contracts:
Al vaT . - . - . - . - . - . -
B[ Q.C.Expenses 11,524 - - - - - - - - - 2,41,820 2,18,609
C| Architect &
Consulting
Charges - - - - - - - - - - 4,51,376 -
D| Other expenses - - - - - - - - - - - 39,600
4 |Sub Total
3(A+B+C+D) 11,524 - - - - - - - - - 6,93,196 2,58,209
5 |Total Expenditure
incurred on the
Projects(2+3) 12,91,954 - - - - - - - - - | 2,41,49,368 | 2,36,22,037
6 |Project Income for
the year 76,826 - - - - - - - - - 4,69,123 4,67,277
TOTAL PROJECT
INCOME
ACCOUNTED-
Ref Note: 16(V) | 5,45,949(4,67,277
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Details of Work-in Progress in respect of Project Contract Works (Cumulative): Ref Note: 5.1

ANNEXURE - C

SL Particular DIC Belgaum MSME KGF ARTISAN -HUNSUR| SAIL, Bangalore | PANDARAPURA | GT & TC Works
No.
2018-19 | 2017-182018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 [2017-18|2018-19 [2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1 |Work Certified 81,18,924 | 67,50,144 | 24,25,060 24,25,060 15,39,256 15,39,256 32,14,622 132,14,622 | 4,05,940] 4,05,940 [1,00,43,08,085(97,96,89,594
2 | Work Un-certified - - - - - - - - - - - -
3 |Total (1+2) 81,18,924 | 67,50,144 | 24,25,060 24,25,060 15,39,256 15,39,256 32,14,622 132,14,622 | 4,05,940] 4,05,940 [1,00,43,08,085(97,96,89,594
4 | Cash Received (including
TDS) received from the 81,18,924 | 67,50,144 | 24,25,060 24,25,060 15,39,256 15,39,256 32,14,622 132,14,622 | 4,05,940] 4,05,940 [1,00,43,08,085(97,96,89,594
Contractees *
5 | Gross Work-in-
progress (3-4) - - - - - - - - - - - -
6 |Provision for Doubtful
Income - - - - - - - - - - - -
7 | Balance Work-in-progress - - - - - - - - - - - -
The Details of Gross work-in-progress are as under:

Balance in Sub-Contractors

Account

Amount Receivable (**)

Xl
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59th Annual Report

Disclosures required under AS-15 for the year ended 31.03.2018 is indicated below : Ref Note: 6

ANNEXURE -D

Sl . Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
Particulars
No. Rs. Rs. Rs.

1 |[Principal actuarial Assumption used 31.03.2019| 31.03.2018| 31.03.2019| 31.03.2018| 31.03.2019] 31.03.2018
Discount Rate 7.31% 8.00% 7.05% 7.31% 7.05% 7.31%
Salary Escalation 9% & 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

2 |Table Showing Changes in present value
of obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of
the year 12,05,15,724| 11,44,61,761| 6,11,33,505 6,68,42,673 2,78,60,702] 2,95,57,875
Interest cost 80,25,332 78,10,012 41,33,213 43,45,058 20,36,617] 20,18,803
Current Service Cost 14,89,533 38,01,721 69,90,307 51,05,489 18,67,504| 17,78,575
Past Service Cost (vested) 1,35,11,297] 2,33,02,645 - - - -
Past Service Cost (Non-vested) -

Benefits Paid 1,89,76,195 2,06,56,530 91,83,203 64,50,852 - -
Amount paid/ adjusted (Retired Employees

provision reversed) - - -
Actuarial(gain)/loss on obligations 1,98,32,181 (82,03,885) 31,97,771 (87,08,863)| (24,02,199)| (54,94,551)
Present value of obligations as at end of year 11,73,75,278| 12,05,15,724| 6,62,71,593| 6,11,33,505| 2,93,62,624| 2,78,60,702

3 |Table Showing changes in the fair value
of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 10,78,68,7221  4,06,81,229 - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 76,22,202 54,82,305 - - - -
Contributions 3,20,67,535 8,54,88,873 - - - -
Benefits Paid (1,89,76,195) 2,06,56,530 - - - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets - (31,22,163) - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 12,85,82,264| 10,78,73,714 - - - -

4 |Table Showing Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 10,78,68,722 4,06,81,227 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets 76,22,202 54,82,305 - - - -
Contributions 3,20,67,535 8,54,88,873 - - - -
Benefits Paid 1,89,76,195 2,06,56,530 - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 12,85,82,264| 10,78,73,712 - - - -
Funded status 1,12,06,986| 1,26,42,012 - - - -
Excess of actual over estimated return
on plan assets - - - - R R

5 |Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 1,98,32,181| (82,03,885) - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - plan assets - 31,22,163 - - - -
Total (gain)/loss for the year 1,98,32,181] (50,81,722) - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 1,98,32,181 (50,81,722) - - - -

6 |The amounts recognized in balance sheet
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 11,73,75,278) 12,05,15,724 | 6,62,71,593 6,11,33,505| 2,93.62,624| 2,78,60,702
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year| 12,85.82,264| 10,78,73,714 - - - -
Funded status 1,12,06,986] (1,26,42,010) | (6,62,71,593) |(6,11,33,505)|(2,93,62,624)|(2,78,60,702)
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 1,12,06,986] (1,26,42,010) |(6,62,71,593) |(6,11,33,505)(2,93,62,624)|(2,78,60,702)

7 |Expenses Recognized in statement of
Profit and loss
Current Service cost and Past Service cost 14,89,5331 2,71,04,366 69,90,307 51,05,489 18,67,504 17,78,575
Interest Cost 80,25,332 78,10,012 41,33,213 43,45,058 20,36,617 20,18,803
Expected return on plan assets (76,22,202) 54,82,305 - - - -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 1,98,32,181 (50,81,722) 31,97,771 (87,08,863) (24,02,199)] (54,94,551)
(Income)/Expenses recognized in statement of
Profit and loss 2,17,24,8441 2,43,50,351 1,43,21,291 7,41,684 15,011,922 (16,97,173)
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Statement of Segmentwise results reconciled with the Profits before taxes (Ref. Accounting Policy ‘I’ of Note : 1)

ANNEXURE - E

SEGMENT
sl. INDUSTRIALESTATE | INDUSTRIALRAW- | TOTAL SEGMENT | TOTAL COMPANY
No. Particulars MATERSIAL
For the year [ Fortheyear [ For the year | For the year| For the year |Fortheyear | Forthe year | Forthe year
ended 31st | ended 31st | ended 31st| ended 31st| ended 31st | ended 31st | ended 31st | ended 31st
March 2019 [ March 2018 [ March 2019 [ March 2018| March 2019 [March 2018 | March 2019 | March 2018
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A Relating to Revenue & Expenditure
1 Segment Revenue 46,90,36,906 47,35,92,644 | 18,39,50,019 | 16,56,53,667| 65,29,86,925| 63,92,46,311| 65,29,86,925 | 63,92,46,312
Add/Less Intersegment Transaction - - - -
(Provision withdrawn & Adjusted)
Add: Unallocated Revenue - - - - - - 2,95,26,506 1,74,32,750
Total Revenue 46,90,36,906 47,35,92,644 | 18,39,50,019 | 16,56,53,667| 65,29,86,925| 63,92,46,311| 68,25,13,431 | 65,66,79,062
2 Segment Expenditure 79,78,89,819 42,25,90,107 | 14,64,24,143 | 10,11,81,697| 94,43,13,962 | 52,37,71,804| 94,43,13,962 52,37,71,804
Increase (Decrease) in Stock (56,92,42,782)| (35,41,08,467) (2,23,835) | 2,66,13,134| (56,94,66,617) | (32,74,95,333)| (56,94,66,617) |(32,74,95,333)
Add: Inter Segment Transaction
(Provision withdrawn & Adjusted) - - - -
Add: Unallocated Expenditure* - -l 12,05,06,742 12,32,13,737
Total Expenditure 22,86,47,037 6,84,81,640 | 14,62,00,308 | 12,77,94,831| 37,48,47,345| 19,62,76,471| 49,53,54,087 | 31,94,90,207
3 Contribution(1-2) 24,03,89,869 40,51,11,004 | 3,77,49,711 | 3,78,58,836| 27,81,39,580 | 44,29,69,840| 18,71,59,344 | 33,71,88,854
4 Apportionment of Expenditure** 12,20,91,422 10,33,33,201 | 3,42,13,946 | 2,89,57,288| 15,63,05,368 | 13,22,90,489| 15,63,05,368 | 13,22,90,489
5 Net Revenue (3-4) 11,82,98,447 30,17,77,803 35,35,765 89,01,548| 12,18,34,212 | 31,06,79,351 3,08,53,976 | 20,48,98,365
B Relating to Balance-sheet
1 SegmentAssets 7,80,28,24,999| 7,24,42,29,713 | 43,62,11,770 | 44,39,88,177| 8,23,90,36,768 |7,68,82,17,889| 8,23,90,36,769 |7,68,82,17,890
2 Unapportioned Assets*** - -l 22,48,30,732 20,48,07,847
3 Total Assets 7,80,28,24,999| 7,24,42,29,713 | 43,62,11,770 | 44,39,88,177] 8,23,90,36,768 |7,68,82,17,889 | 8,46,38,67,501 |7,89,30,25,737
4 % of Segment Assets to Total Assets 92.19 91.78 5.15 5.63 97.34 97.41
5 Segment Liabilities 6,36,08,43,756] 5,96,68,58,508 | 1,61,41,361 | 1,86,01,768] 6,37,69,85,117 |5,98,54,60,276| 6,37,69,85,117 |5,98,54,60,277
6 Unapportioned Liabilities™** - - - - - -12,08,68,82,384 |1,90,75,65,460
7 Total Liabilities 6,36,08,43,756| 5,96,68,58,508 | 1,61,41,361| 1,86,01,768( 6,37,69,85,117 |5,98,54,60,276|8,46,38,67,501 |7,89,30,25,737

Means un-apportioned Staff Cost Expenses and Other Common expenses which cannot directly be related to particular Segment
Means Staff Cost which are common and could be allocated to the respective Segment based on particular percentage

Includes Fixed Assets, A.O. Building Staff quarters Investments, Advance-tax, Capital Work-in-progress ....etc.
Includes Share Capital, Reserves and Surplus, Deferred Tax Liability and un-identifiable Secured Loans

Net Revenue is before Prior period adjustments and Provision for Taxation.

...etc.
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